
TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Agenda 

DATE OF MEETING: 

TIME OF MEETING: 

LOCATION OF MEETING: 

Open Meeting 

Monday, February 22, 2021 

5:30 pm 

Remote Meeting 
www.truro-ma.gov 

Tiris will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the 
web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town 
of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right comer 
of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay ( approx. 15-30 seconds) between the 
meeting and the television broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment via the link below; which can 
also be found on the calendar of the Board's webpage along with the meeting Agenda and Packet, 
or by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the following access code when prompted: 
335-053-765. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion
of the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing the Town Planner atplannerl@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/335053765 

Public Hearing - Continued 

2020-008/ZBA - Thomas and Dianne Didio for property located at 13 Com Hill Landing (Atlas 
Map 45, Parcel 23, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 19120, Page 300). Applicant seeks a 
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and Section 50.l(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for 
minimum side yard setback distance. Applicant seeks a variance due to the lot shape and 
topography to construct sustaining walls within the setback for a conforming pool and pool house. 
[Material in 1/25/2021 packet] 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - February 22, 2021 Page 1 of2 

esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/335053765


2020-009/ZBA - Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick & Richard C. Vanison, 

Trustees, Dune House Norn. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, 
Parcel 1, Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot# 7, Plan# 15097-H). Applicant seeks 
a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for 
removal and replacement of non-confirming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming 
lot (street frontage). [Material in 1/25/2021 packet] 

2020-010/ZBA - Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick & Richard C. Vanison, 

Trustees, Dune House Norn. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, 
Parcel 1, Certificate ofTitle Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot# 7, Plan# 15097-H). Applicant seeks 
a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and Section 50.l(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for 
removal and replacement of a single-family residential dwelling 5 ft. from southerly lot line where 
minimum setback distance is 25 ft. [Material in 1/25/2021 packet] 

Public Hearing 

2021-001/ZBA- Christopher and Jennifer Sousa for property located at 118 North Pamet Road 
(Atlas Map 48, Parcel 4, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33563, Page 109). Applicant 
seeks Variances under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and §50.l(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for: (1) the 
construction of a dwelling 10 ft. from the .side lot line, a 15 ft. variance where Bylaw minimum 
setback distance is 25 ft.; and (2) construction of a dwelling 31 ft. in height, exceeding the Bylaw 
maximum height of 30 ft. by one ft. The Applicant also seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 
40A, §6 and §§30.7(A) and 50.l(B) of the Truro Zoning Bylaws for the relocation and alteration 
of a lawful pre-existing single-family structure on a nonconforming lot. 

• Stacy Rogers, M.S. Coastal Geologist letter of support dated 12/28/2020
• Sharon Fay and Maxine Schaffer letter of support dated 12/29/2020

Board Action/Review 
• Review of Marijuana Special Permit Application and Procedures (approved Planning

Board General and Site Plan Review Applications and Procedures attached)

• Policy - late submissions to Board/ Agenda

• Review and discuss clarification oflot coverage/square footage (reference Bylaw sections)
regarding the ZBA Application and Procedure for Hearing- last modified July 2019

• Discussion of future meetings

Approval of Minutes 
November 5, 2020 
December 3, 2020 

Next Meeting 
Monday, March 22, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

Adjourn 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - February 22, 2021 

Office of Town Clerk ___ _Treasurer - �x Collector

FEB 17 2021 
Jo: 5o Pr

Received TOWN OF TRUROBy� 

Page 2 of2 



From: Rich Stevens
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: Lynne Budnick; Arozana Davis; Emily Beebe
Subject: RE: 13 Corn Hill Landing
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:09:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Nothing to add from me Liz,
Thanks,
 
Rich
 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com>
Subject: RE: 13 Corn Hill Landing
 
This application has been continued to the next ZBA meeting date of 2/22.  If you could please
comment prior to that time it would be appreciated.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 
From: Elizabeth Sturdy 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens (rstevens@truro-ma.gov) <rstevens@truro-
ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com>
Subject: 13 Corn Hill Landing
 
Emily and Rich,
 
The attached application will be heard before the Zoning Board on 1/25/2021.  Please review
and comment back to me.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Sturdy
Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
Tel:      (508) 214-0935
Fax:     (508) 349-5505
Email:  esturdy@truro-ma.gov
 

mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov










From: Arozana Davis
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: Emily Beebe
Subject: RE: 118 N Pamet
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:11:26 PM

Liz,
 
The Conservation Commission has approved the NOI for 118 North Pamet Rd.  The Orders are still
under review by Emily, so it has not been officially released yet – but everything they proposed has
been approved.
 
Best,
 
Arozana

Arozana D.T. Davis / Assistant Health & Conservation Agent /
Town of Truro / 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro MA 02666 / P:508-
214-0202 / F: 508-349-5508 / adavis@truro-ma.gov
 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:39 AM
To: Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: 118 N Pamet
 
Zana,
 
Results of 2/1 mtg that I can inform the ZBA?  This case is on the upcoming 2/22/2021 mtg
agenda, and I would like to include something in the packet from ConComm.  Thanks.
 
Liz
 
From: Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:57 AM
To: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Re: 118 N Pamet
 
Liz,
 
Yes, the application was heard on January 4th, but the Commission continued it to February 1,
2021.  They asked that the Applicant changed their plan to reflect the REMOVAL of the septic
tank, instead of the pump and fill method proposed; that they re-evaluate their driveway
location/size; and that the site gets re-staked before their next meeting.
 

mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:adavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov


Does that help?
 
Arozana
 
Arozana D.T. Davis
Town of Truro
Assistant Health & Conservation Agent
PO  Box 2030
Truro MA 02666
P:508-214-0202
F:508-349-5508
adavis@truro-ma.gov

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: 118 N Pamet
 
Zana,
 
Morning!  I know it went before the Conservation Commission on January 4 and was
wondering if you had something documented that I could put in my meeting packet for that
address.  They are going before the Zoning Board for both a Variance and Special Permit. 
Anything you could provide as a result of that meeting would be helpful.  Thanks,
 
Liz

mailto:adavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov


From: Rich Stevens
To: Elizabeth Sturdy
Cc: Lynne Budnick; Arozana Davis; Emily Beebe; Barbara Huggins Carboni
Subject: RE: 118 North Pamet Road
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:46:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Again Liz,
This application looks fine to me as well.
My only comment, and I have shared this opinion with the owner and his attorney, that Seashore
SPR would not be required under section
70.4 A of the bylaw.
Thanks,
 
Rich
 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com>
Subject: 118 North Pamet Road
 
Emily and Rich,
 
The attached application will be heard before the Zoning Board on 2/22/2021.  Please review
and comment back to me.  Thanks,
 
Liz
 

Elizabeth Sturdy
Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall
24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666
Tel:      (508) 214-0935
Fax:     (508) 349-5505
Email:  esturdy@truro-ma.gov
 

 

mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov
http://www.truro-ma.gov/




































































REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.1
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

6

6

5

5

4

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

10'-3 1/4" 9' 9' 9' 4'-3 1/4"

SHEET INDEX
ID
A.1

A.2

A.3

A.4

A.5

A.6

A.7

A.8

A.9

A.10

A.11

NAME
North & South Elevation

East & West Elevation

As Built Floor Plans

Piling Plan

Girder & Foundation Plan

First Floor Framing

NEW First Floor

NEW Second Floor

Roof Framing

Sections 1 & 2

Section 3 + Details

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

4'-3 1/4" 9' 9' 9' 10'-3 1/4"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

North Elevation

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

South Elevation



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.2
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

E

E

D

D

C

C

B

B

A

A

9'-8 3/4" 8' 9' 9'-6 1/2"

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

9'-6 1/2" 9' 8' 9'-8 3/4"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

East Elevation

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

West Elevation



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.3
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

30
49

3049

3049 30492668

2668 32493249

32
49

32
49

30
49

30
49

30
49

3049

3049

3049

30
49

3049

26
66

26
66

W / D F

E

DW

Wood Stove

W / D

26
66

14'-1 1/4"

4'

11
'

10
'-7

"

6"
13'-9" 17'-1/2"

4'-4"

4'

3'
-6

"

4'

5'

2'-9 3/4" 5' 5' 4'

5'
-8

"

3'-1"

16'-9 3/4"

UP

DECK

DINING ROOM

LIVNG ROOM

BATH KITCHEN

PORCH

PORCH

2666

14
'

56
66

15
'-6

 1
/2

"
6"

12
'-3

"
3'

-6
"

304930493049

31
26

31
26

3049 3049 3049

26
66

26
66

26
66

2666

2466
2666

26
66

2666

2666

26
66

18
66

3'
-5

"
17

'-6
"

11'-6"

10
'-1

"
2'

-1
"

12'-1"

7'
-1

"

3'-1"

1'-9"

2'
-5

"

5'
5"

5'-3"

7'-4" 11'-8" 10'-11 1/2" 7'-4"

7'-8" 10'-10" 9'-3" 9'-3"

 Existing 6x6 Post

 Existing 6x6 Post  LP Wall Furnace

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 4

BEDROOM 3

Closet Closet

Closet

Closet

Closet

31
26

31
26

10'-5 1/8"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

First Floor - As Built

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Second Floor - As Built



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.4
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

4'
-3

 1
/4

"
9'

9'
9'

10
'-3

 1
/4

"

9'-6 1/2" 9' 8' 9'-8 3/4"

9'-8 3/4" 9'
9'

10
'-3

 1
/4

"

9'-6 1/2"

9'-6 1/2" 2'-7 3/4" 6'-4 1/4" 5'-10 1/2" 2'-1 1/2" 9'-8 3/4"
3 1/4"

9'

9'

3 1/4"

9' 8'

4'

2'
-6

"

 OUTLINE of Permanent
Wood Foundation

 LOT LINE

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT - Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT - Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

  6x6 PT Post

 LW / 2x8 Base Plate centered under 2x6
Studs with 1/2" PT Plywood w. Spray

Applied Rubberized Foundation Sealant on
6" x 20" Compacted Crushed Stone Footing

on Mirafi 140N Fabric (typ)

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

3
A.11

3
A.11

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Piling Plan



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.5
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

U
P

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

24"

56
"

10
8"

10
8"

10
8"

111 1/4" 108" 96" 116 3/4"
3 1/4"

114 1/2" 108" 96" 116 3/4"
4"

 Chimney Base Slab 8" Thick w. #5 Rebar
@ 8"oc each way w. 20' x 12" Diameter

Concrete Filled Steel Tubes Below w. 4 #5
Rebar bent into Slab Rebar and

embedded 30" into column Concrete

 Steel Plate - 1/2" x 4" x
18" w. (4) 3/4" Bolts, (2)
in Piling, (2) in Grider

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT -
Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT
- Driven 20' below grade

(TYP)

 LW / 2x8 Base Plate centered
under 2x6 Studs with 1/2" PT

Plywood w. Spray Applied
Rubberized Foundation Sealant on
6" x 20" Compacted Crushed Stone
Footing on Mirafi 140N Fabric (typ)

 LW / 2x8 Base Plate centered
under 2x6 Studs with 1/2" PT

Plywood w. Spray Applied
Rubberized Foundation Sealant on

6" x 20" Compacted Crushed
Stone Footing on Mirafi 140N

Fabric (typ)

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

 HELICAL ANCHORS - 3-1/2" Diameter Shafts, (1) 10" x (1) 8" Flight - Embedded 10' Below Grade - Req'd Field Compression Bearing = 13,000 lbs (TYP)

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

NOTE:
All Wooden Foundation

Construction in
accordance with IRC

2015 R402.1 & Figures
R403.1 (2)

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

3
A.11

3
A.11

SECTION R402
MATERIALS

R402.1 Wood Foundations.  Wood foundation systems shall be designed and installed in 
accordance with the provisions of this road.

* The wood foundation system requirements are from the American Wood Council (PWF) Permanent 
Wood Foundation Design Specification, Figures R403.1 (2) and R403.1 (3) of the code illustrate 

some typical details of this system.  Also refer to the commentary to Section R401.1.

R402.1.1 Fasteners. Fasteners used below grade to attach plywood to the exterior side of exterior 
basement or crawl space wall studs, or fasteners used in knee wall construction, shall be of Type 304 
or 316 stainless steel.  Fasteners used above grade to attache plywood and all lumber-to-lumber 
fasteners except those used in knee wall construction shall be of Type 304 or 316 Stainless Steel, 
silicone bronze, copper, hot dipped galvanized (zinc coated) steel nails, or hot tumbled galvanized 
(zinc coated) steel nails. Electro-galvanized steel nails and galvanized (zinc coated) steel staples 
shall not be permitted.

* Appropriate fasteners must be used in wood foundation construction because of the presence of 
any moisture in combination with the preservative treatment can corrode incompatible fasteners.

R402.1.12 Wood Treatment.  All lumber and plywood shall pressure-preservative treated and dried 
after treatment in accordance with AWPA U1 (Commodity Specification A, Use Category 4B and 
Section 5.2), and shall bear the label  of an accredited agency.  Where lumber and / or plywood is cut 
or drilled after treatment, the treated surface shall be field treated with copper naphthenate, the 
concentration of which shall contain a minimum of 2-percent copper metal, by repeated brushing, 
dipping or soaking until the wood absorbs no more preservative.

* Performance of the wood foundation system is dependent on the use of properly treated materials: 
thus the Code provision emphasizes the use of properly treated lumber and plywood.  Verification of 
an accredited inspection agency.  An example of such identification is shown in Commentary Figure 

R402.1.2.  

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

IRC 2015 Permanent Wood Foundation Basement Wall Section

IRC 2015 Wood Wall Section Example



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.6
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

D
O

W
N

U
P

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

28
'

27' 10'

9'-4"

9'
-4

 1
/2

"
9'

-3
"

9'
-4

 1
/2

"
10

'

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

 Existing Sill 6x8

Platform

UP

UP

3
A.11

3
A.11

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

First Floor Framing



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.7
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

D
O

W
N

U
P

2649

2868

90
68

90
68

6068

3249 3249

32
49

32
49

32
49

32
49

31
49

31
49

12
06

8

29
68

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

W / D F

E

DW

Wood Stove

W / D

18
60

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

14'-1 1/4"

10
'-6

 1
/2

"

6"
13'-9" 17'-1/2"

4'-4"

4'

3'
-6

"

4'

2'-9 3/4" 5' 5' 4'

5'
-8

"

3'-1"

2'

7'
-4

"
4'

-8
"

16
'-3

 1
/2

"

5'
-4

"

4'-10" 14'-10 1/4" 7'-7 1/4"

27'-3 1/2" 9'-10 1/4"

12'-9" 12'-1 3/4" 12'-5"

4'
-3

"

16'-9 3/4"

 200 Amp Service

 Cable TV Propane Regulator

 Edge of Ceiling

UP

DINING ROOM

LIVING ROOM

PORCH

KITCHEN

LAV.
STORAGE

SCREENED
PORCH

NEW
DECK

3
A.11

3
A.11

14
'

15
'-6

 1
/2

"
6"

12
'-3

"
3'

-6
"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

NEW First Floor Plan



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.8
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

304930493049

31
26

31
26

3049 3049 3049

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

26
66

26
66

26
66

2666

2466
2666

26
66

2666

2666

26
66

18
66

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

3'
-5

"
17

'-6
"

11'-6"

10
'-1

"
2'

-1
"

12'-1"

7'
-1

"

3'-1"

1'-9"

2'
-5

"

5'
5"

5'-3"

7'-4" 11'-8" 10'-11 1/2" 7'-4"

7'-8" 10'-10" 9'-3" 9'-3"

 Existing 6x6 Post

 Existing 6x6 Post  LP Wall Furnace

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 4

BEDROOM 3

Closet Closet

Closet

Closet

Closet

3
A.11

3
A.11

31
26

31
26

10'-5 1/8"

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Second Floor



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.9
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

2
A

.1
0

2
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

1
A

.1
0

S A
.1

E
A.2

W
A.2

NA
.1

2'
-7

 1
/2

"

3
A.11

3
A.11

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Framing - Roof

 Ridge - (2) 2x10

 Rafters - 2x8 @ 2'oc w. H2.5A Ties

 EXISTING ROOF FRAMING REMAINS

 EXISTING ROOF FRAMING REMAINS



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.10
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

5'
-3

 1
/4

"

6'-11 1/4"

10
'-1

/2
"

10
'-3

 1
/2

"

4'-3 1/4" 9' 9' 9' 10'-3 1/4"

 Existing Roof Framing Remains

 2.5 / 12 Pitch - EPDM

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

4'-3 1/4" 9' 9' 9' 10'-3 1/4"

7'
-5

"

8'

 Concrete Slab to 2x4 PT
Screed over 6 mil Poly

 Rafters - 2x8 @ 2' oc

 (2) 2x10 Ridge

 LW / 2x8 Base Plate centered under 2x6 Studs with
1/2" PT Plywood w. Spray Applied Rubberized

Foundation Sealant on 6" x 20" Compacted Crushed
Stone Footing on Mirafi 140N Fabric (typ)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Section 2
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Section 1



REMODEL / RELOCATE for:

CHRIS SOUSA
118 NORTH PAMET ROAD, TRURO, MA
1/20/21

A.11
Chris Sousa - 01.06.2021.pln

 Existing Floor Joist 2x6

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT -
Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

 Steel Plate - 1/2" x 4" x 18" w. (4) 3/4"
Bolts, (2) in Piling, (2) in Grider

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

 Existing Sill 6x8

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT -
Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

 Steel Plate - 1/2" x 4" x 18" w. (4)
3/4" Bolts, (2) in Piling, (2) in Grider

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

E

E

D-1
A.11

D-2
A.11

D-3
A.11

9'
-9

"

5'
-6

"

8'

9'-6 1/2" 9' 8' 9'-8 3/4"

20
'

20
'

10
'

20
'

24
'-9

 1
/2

"

 Existing 4x6 Beam

 Existing Sill 6x8
 Existing Floor Joist 2x6

 1" Thick Board Partitions

 Milled Flooring & Ceiling w.
1" UL - 2x6 @ 2'-6" oc +/-

 6 / 12 Pitch

 5.5 / 12 Pitch

 Rafter - 2x6 @ 30"oc +/-

 Rafter - 2x6 @ 30"oc +/-

 Rafter - 2x6 @ 30"oc +/-

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

 TYP Piling - 12" Diameter PT -
Driven 20' below grade (TYP)

 TYP GIRDER - 5-1/4" x 9-1/2" PT PSL

 12" Diameter Steel Tube - Extends 20' Below Grade

 Chimney Base Slab 8" Thick w. #5 Rebar
@ 8"oc each way w. 20' x 12" Diameter

Concrete Filled Steel Tubes Below w. 4 #5
Rebar bent into Slab Rebar and embedded

30" into column Concrete
 LW / 2x8 Base Plate centered under 2x6 Studs with 1/2" PT

Plywood w. Spray Applied Rubberized Foundation Sealant on 6" x
20" Compacted Crushed Stone Footing on Mirafi 140N Fabric (typ)

 HELICAL ANCHORS - 3-1/2" Diameter Shafts, (1) 10" x
(1) 8" Flight - Embedded 10' Below Grade - Req'd Field

Compression Bearing = 13,000 lbs (TYP)

 HELICAL ANCHORS - 3-1/2" Diameter
Shafts, (1) 10" x (1) 8" Flight - Embedded

10' Below Grade - Req'd Field
Compression Bearing = 13,000 lbs (TYP)

 Steel Plate - 1/2" x 4" x 18" w. (4)
3/4" Bolts, (2) in Piling, (2) in Grider

 Steel Plate - 1/2" x 4" x 18" w. (4) 3/4"
Bolts, (2) in Piling, (2) in Grider

 Existing Sill 6x8

 2x6 Ledger
 6x6 Beam

on 6x6 Posts

10
'

2'
-6

"

 12" Diameter Steel Tube
- Extends 20' Below

Grade

 Chimney Base Slab 8"
Thick w. #5 Rebar @

8"oc each way w. 20' x
12" Diameter Concrete

Filled Steel Tubes Below
w. 4 #5 Rebar bent into

Slab Rebar and
embedded 30" into
column Concrete

 HELICAL ANCHORS -
3-1/2" Diameter Shafts,
(1) 10" x (1) 8" Flight -
Embedded 10' Below
Grade - Req'd Field

Compression Bearing =
13,000 lbs (TYP)

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"

D-1 Detail @ E-3

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"

D-2 Detail @ D-3

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

Section 3

D-3 Detail @ Chimney Base



 Procedures 1 of 2 

Town of Truro 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 

 

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

ADULT USE RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS (RME) 

AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENTS CENTERS (MMTC) 
 

 

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §30.8 and §100 will be filed 

as follows: 

• ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND 

• a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the 

Town Planner at planner1@truro-ma.gov. 

 

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Special Permit 

consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 

□ 1 – Official Application Form – Original and Nine (9) Copies 

Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form.  Any 

communications purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention 

until such time as it is made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite 

supporting data. 

 

□ 2 – Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies) 

Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other 

information required in the Zoning Bylaw for the type of Special Permit requested 

(including but not limited to §40.4 Wind Generators, and §40.5 Communication Structures, 

Buildings and Appurtenances).  The application shall include each of the requirements of 

§30.8 and §100 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted as part of the 

official application.  These items include: 

• Copy of Provisional License or Provisional Certificate of Registration from the 

State of Massachusetts 

• Executed Host Community Agreement 

• Site Plan(s) as appropriate 

• Elevations of any proposed new construction for indoor growing and/or 

processing 

• Plan of any new signage 

• Narrative describing management and general operation of the facility 



 Procedures 2 of 2 

• Security Plan 

• Fire Protection Plan (if applicable) 

• Table showing use and square footage of all proposed buildings 

 

□ 3 – Certified Abutters List – Original and Nine (9) Copies 

A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors 

Office and filed as part of the complete application.  A copy of the “Certified Abutters List 

Request Form” is included in this packet. 

 

□ 4 – Filing Fee 

All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check 

payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $50.00.  The filing fee is non-refundable. 

 

Note: Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically 

addressing property in your Truro Zoning District.  It may also be helpful to review other 

potentially applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation 

Commission regulations and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The 

Cape Cod National Seashore or a homeowner’s association. 

 

 

 

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED 

 

• Town Planner will determine if an Application is complete.  Upon determination an 

Application is complete, the Zoning Board of Appeals will then proceed to post notice of a 

public hearing in accordance with Section 11 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws of 

Massachusetts. 

 

• Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled 

hearing.  If you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, 

using Town of Truro Continuance Request Form. 

 

• Additional information may be submitted prior to the scheduled public hearing provided it 

is received no less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing so that it can be included in the 

packet for Board Members to read and review.  Submit ten (10) paper copies AND an 

electronic copy to the Town Planner (at planner1@truro-ma.gov).  Plans must be 

submitted to the Town Clerk for filing.  Information received less than ten (10) days before 

the scheduled hearing may result in a continuance of the hearing.  New material brought to 

the meeting, that has not previously been filed/submitted, will not be reviewed at that 

meeting. 

 

 

 

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application 

 

mailto:planner1@truroma.gov


Application for Special Permit – February 2021 Page 1 of 2 

Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 
 

 

To the Town Clerk and the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of Truro, MA Date ___________________ 

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. General Information 

Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section _______ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning 

(describe):    

Business Type:  RME   or   MMTC _____________ 

Is applicant a Marijuana Craft Cooperative (MCC)? _____________ If yes, a separate Site Plan Review 

must be submitted for each parcel 

prior to appearing before the ZBA 

Description of Property and Proposed Project   

  

  

  

Property Address __________________________________________ Map(s) and Parcel(s)   

Registry of Deeds title reference:  Book _________________, Page _________________, or Certificate of Title 

 Number __________________ and Land Ct. Lot # __________________ and Plan # __________________ 

Applicant’s Name   

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address   

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email   

Applicant is one of the following:  (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is 
    required for submittal of this application. 

 Owner  Prospective Buyer*  Other* 

Owner’s Name   

Owner’s Address   

Owner’s Phone(s), Fax and Email   

Representative’s Name   

Representative’s Address   

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email   

 



Application for Special Permit – February 2021 Page 2 of 2 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. The initial special permit shall limit the amount of total canopy to a Tier 3 production level under 935 CMR 

500.05 (20,000 sq. ft. or less) in the Residential District.  Every year thereafter, the Craft Marijuana Cultivator 

Cooperative, MMTCCP or Marijuana Cultivator may apply to the Zoning Board of Appeals to modify the 

special permit to increase production levels one Tier per year to a maximum of Tier 8 production levels as 

established under 935 CMR 500.05 (70,000 sq. ft. or less) provided however (i) each licensee seeking to 

increase production levels must undergo additional Site Plan Review; and (ii) in no instance shall the Craft 

Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative, MMTCCP, or Marijuana Cultivator exceed the lot coverage and canopy 

limitations set forth elsewhere in this Bylaw.  Cultivation in the Residential District is limited to parcels of 1.5 

acres or more. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation 

Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application. 
 

Signature(s) 

 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission 

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff 

to visit and enter upon the subject property 

 

 



A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

A
g

r
e
e

N
o

t

A
g

r
e
e

E
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
, 

if
 n

ee
d

ed

3
0

.8
  

Z
o

n
in

g
 B

o
a

r
d

 o
f 

A
p

p
e
a

ls
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

er
m

it
s

A

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

o
r

o
p

er
at

io
n

u
n

d
er

a
b

u
il

d
in

g
o

r
sp

ec
ia

l
p

er
m

it
sh

al
l

co
n

fo
rm

to
an

y
su

b
se

q
u

en
t

am
en

d
m

en
t

o
f

th
is

b
y
la

w
u

n
le

ss
th

e
u

se
o

r
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

is
co

m
m

en
ce

d
w

it
h

in
a

p
er

io
d

o
f

si
x

m
o

n
th

s
af

te
r

th
e

is
su

an
ce

o
f

th
e

p
er

m
it

an
d

in
ca

se
s

in
v
o

lv
in

g
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

,
u

n
le

ss
su

ch

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
is

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

th
ro

u
g
h

to
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

as
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y

an
d

ex
p

ed
it

io
u

sl
y

as
is

re
as

o
n

ab
le

.

B

A
sp

ec
ia

l
p

er
m

it
sh

al
l

la
p

se
af

te
r

o
n

e
y
ea

r
if

a
su

b
st

an
ti

al
u

se
th

er
eo

f
h

as
n

o
t

so
o

n
er

co
m

m
en

ce
d

ex
ce

p
t

fo
r

g
o

o
d

ca
u

se
o

r,
in

th
e

ca
se

o
f

p
er

m
it

fo
r

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
,

if
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

h
as

n
o

t 
b

eg
u

n
 b

y
 s

u
ch

 d
at

e 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
g
o

o
d

 c
au

se
.

C

S
p

ec
ia

l
p

er
m

it
s

m
ay

b
e

ap
p

ro
v
ed

o
n

ly
af

te
r

a
fi

n
d

in
g

b
y

th
e

B
o

ar
d

o
f

A
p

p
ea

ls
o

r
P

la
n

n
in

g

B
o

ar
d

(a
s

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

,
se

e
u

se
ta

b
le

)
th

at
th

e
p

ro
p

o
se

d
u

se
is

in
th

e
o

p
in

io
n

o
f

th
e

B
o

ar
d

in

h
ar

m
o

n
y

w
it

h
th

e
g
en

er
al

p
u

b
li

c
g
o

o
d

an
d

in
te

n
t

o
f

th
is

b
y
la

w
.

T
h

e
ap

p
ro

v
al

sh
al

l
b

e
su

b
je

ct

to
an

y
o

th
er

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

p
ro

v
is

io
n

o
f

th
is

b
y
la

w
an

d
th

e
B

o
ar

d
m

ay
im

p
o

se
co

n
d

it
io

n
s,

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

s,
an

d
li

m
it

at
io

n
s

o
n

ti
m

e
an

d
u

se
,

w
h

ic
h

in
th

e
B
o
ar
d
’s

o
p

in
io

n
ar

e
n

ec
es

sa
ry

to

co
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

in
te

n
t 

an
d

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

is
 b

y
la

w
.

D

T
h

e
B

o
ar

d
o

f
A

p
p

ea
ls

o
r

P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

(a
s

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

)
sh

al
l

ad
o

p
t

an
d

fr
o

m
ti

m
e

to
ti

m
e

am
en

d
ru

le
s

re
la

ti
v
e

to
th

e
is

su
an

ce
o

f
su

ch
p

er
m

it
s

an
d

sh
al

l
fi

le
a

co
p

y
o

f
th

o
se

ru
le

s
in

th
e

o
ff

ic
e

o
f

th
e

T
o

w
n

C
le

rk
.

S
ai

d
ru

le
s

sh
al

l
d

es
cr

ib
e

th
e

si
ze

,
fo

rm
,

co
n

te
n

ts
,

st
y
le

an
d

n
u

m
b

er

o
f

co
p

ie
s

o
f

p
la

n
s

an
d

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s

an
d

th
e

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

fo
r

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
an

d
ap

p
ro

v
al

o
f

th
e

p
er

m
it

s.

E

S
p

ec
ia

l
p

er
m

it
s

m
ay

o
n

ly
b

e
ac

te
d

u
p

o
n

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

p
u

b
li

c
h

ea
ri

n
g
s

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

h
th

e
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
o

f
M

as
sa

ch
u

se
tt

s
G

en
er

al
L

aw
,

C
h

ap
te

r
4

0
A

o
r

am
en

d
m

en
ts

th
er

et
o

,
w

it
h

in

6
5

d
ay

s
af

te
r

fi
li

n
g

w
it

h
th

e
B

o
ar

d
th

e
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

fo
r

th
e

p
er

m
it

.
T

h
e

B
o

ar
d

sh
al

l
ac

t
o

n
th

e

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

sp
ec

ia
l 

p
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h

in
 9

0
 d

ay
s 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

ea
ri

n
g
.



A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.

N
o

.
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
A

g
r
e
e

N
o

t

A
g

r
e
e

E
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
, 

if
 n

ee
d

e
d

1
0

0
.9

  
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

er
m

it
 C

r
it

er
ia

A

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 u
n

d
er

 §
7

0
 e

t.
 s

eq
. 

an
d

 t
h

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
u

n
d

er
 

§
3

0
.8

, 
th

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 a

n
d

 Z
o

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

p
p

ea
ls

, 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
el

y
, 

sh
al

l 
co

n
d

u
ct

 a
ll

 S
it

e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

er
m

it
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
s 

o
n

 a
 c

as
e-

b
y
-c

as
e 

b
as

is
, 

ta
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

:

1
T

h
e 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

fo
rm

 o
f 

M
ar

ij
u

an
a 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
;

2
T

h
e 

si
te

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 o

f 
ab

u
tt

er
s,

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, 

o
r 

se
n

si
ti

v
e 

n
at

u
ra

l 
h

ab
it

at
) 

o
r 

h
is

to
ri

c 
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

T
o

w
n

’s
 i

n
v
en

to
ry

 o
f 

h
is

to
ri

c 
re

so
u

rc
es

;

3
T

h
e 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 u
se

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

si
m

il
ar

it
y
 t

o
 o

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s;
 

an
d

4
T

h
e 

in
te

n
si

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 o
n

 n
ei

g
h

b
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t.

B
In

ad
d

it
io

n
to

th
e

S
it

e
P

la
n

re
v
ie

w
cr

it
er

ia
se

t
fo

rt
h

in
§

7
0

.4
(D

),
th

e
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
sh

al
l

ad
d

it
io

n
al

ly

ap
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 B

o
ar

d
’s

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

an
y
 R

M
E

 a
n

d
 M

M
T

C
:

1

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
sh

al
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
ab

u
tt

in
g
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a 

fr
o

m
 d

et
ri

m
en

ta
l 

si
te

 c
h

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s 
an

d
 f

ro
m

 a
d

v
er

se
 i

m
p

ac
t 

fr
o

m
 e

x
ce

ss
 n

o
is

e,
 d

u
st

, 
sm

o
k
e,

 

o
r 

v
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 l

ev
el

s 
p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

d
 f

ro
m

 p
er

m
it

te
d

 u
se

s,
 a

n
d

2

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
sh

al
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
fo

r 
st

ru
ct

u
ra

l 
an

d
/o

r 
la

n
d

sc
ap

ed
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 o

r 
b

u
ff

er
s 

fo
r 

st
o

ra
g
e 

ar
ea

s,
 l

o
ad

in
g
 d

o
ck

s,
 d

u
m

p
st

er
s,

 r
o

o
ft

o
p

 o
r 

o
th

er
 e

x
p

o
se

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 p
ar

k
in

g
 a

re
as

, 
u

ti
li

ty
 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s 

an
d

 s
im

il
ar

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
v
ie

w
ed

 f
ro

m
 s

tr
ee

t 
fr

o
n

ta
g
es

 a
n

d
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
ly

 u
se

d
 o

r 
zo

n
ed

 

p
re

m
is

es
.



RME and MMTC Abutters List Request Form – November 2020 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

ASSESSORS OFFICE 
CERTIFIED ABUTTERS LIST 

REQUEST FORM 

 
APPLICATION FOR ADULT USE 

RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS (RME) AND 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTERS (MMTC) 
 

 

 

 DATE: ________________ 

NAME OF APPLICANT: ____________________________________________________________________ 

NAME OF AGENT (if any): __________________________________________________________________ 

MAILING ADDRESS: _______________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT: HOME/CELL ________________________ EMAIL _______________________________ 

PROPERTY LOCATION: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 (street address) 

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP __________ PARCEL __________ EXT. _________ 
 (if condominium) 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: 
 

 

_____ Planning Board Site Plan Review _____ Zoning Board of Appeals Special Permit 

 

FEE:  $15.00 per checked item     (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made) 

 

Note:  Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days.  Please plan accordingly. 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY 
 

 

Date request received by Assessors: ___________________ Date completed: ___________________________ 

List completed by: _________________________________ Date paid: _______________   Cash/Check ______ 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Abutters List for:  Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters 

within 300 feet of the property line as well as any other property owners within 300 feet of the property line. 



 Procedures 1 of 2 

Town of Truro 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 

 
APPLICATION PACKET FOR 

ADULT USE RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS (RME) 

AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTERS (MMTC) 

 

 
A. OVERVIEW OF STEPS IN THE STATE AND TRURO APPLICATION PROCESS 
 

1. Signed Host Community Agreement with Town of Truro, then 

2. Provisional License or Provisional Certificate of Registration from the State of 

Massachusetts, then 

 

BOTH HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT AND PROVISIONAL LICENSE OR 

PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE ARE REQUIRED BEFORE SUBMITTING THIS 

APPLICATION PACKET TO THE TOWN OF TRURO 

 

3. Application for Adult Use Marijuana Establishments (RME) and Medical Marijuana 

Treatment Centers (MMTC) to the Town of Truro – Application Packet contains 3 sections: 

a. General Application 

i. Application Form 

ii. General Checklist 

b. Application for Site Plan Review from the Planning Board 

i. Site Plan Review Application Form 

ii. Required Plans and Other Information including Checklist 

iii. Criteria Review 

iv. Certified Abutters List 

v. Filing Fee 

 

 Once Site Plan Review has been approved 

c. Application for Special Permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

i. Special Permit Application Form 

ii. Required Plans and Other Information 

iii. Certified Abutters List 

iv. Filing Fee 

 

 

 

 



 Procedures 2 of 2 

B. TRURO PROCESS AFTER RECEIVING PROVISIONAL LICENSE/CERTIFICATE 

This process requires applicants receive approvals from both the Planning Board and the 

Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).  The order is Planning Board first for Residential Site Plan 

Review and then ZBA for a Special Permit.  This packet includes information and forms for 

both processes. 

 

1. If the applicant is a Craft Marijuana Cooperative (CMC) the requirements are: 

a. An approved parcel-specific Site Plan for each parcel 

i. §100.3 ELIGIBILITY – The total number of parcels allowed to be utilized per 

Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative licensee for Marijuana, and 

b. One (1) Special Permit for the CMC 

 

2. The following marijuana establishment specific items specified in §100.7 A, B, C and D 

must be included with this application in addition to the material required for Site Plan 

Review and Special Permit Applications: 

a. Security Plan (process being determined with Police Chief) 

b. Resource Plan (Marijuana Cultivators and Marijuana Product Manufacturers) 

c. Traffic Study and Circulation Plan 

d. Copy of Provisional License or Provisional Certificate of Registration from the State 

of Massachusetts 

e. Executed Host Community Agreement 

f. Site Plan 

g. Elevations of any proposed new construction for indoor growing and/or processing 

h. Plan of any new signage 

i. Narrative describing management and general operation of the facility 

j. Fire Protection Plan (if applicable) 

k. Table showing use and square footage of all proposed buildings 

 



Marijuana General Application – November 2020 Page 1 of 2 

Town of Truro 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 

 

 
APPLICATION FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT APPROVAL 

 
To the Town Clerk, the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of Truro, MA 

 Date ___________________ 

The undersigned hereby files an application for a: 

 Recreational Marijuana Establishment (RME) 

 Medical Marijuana Treatment Center (MMTC) 

Is the applicant either a Marijuana Craft Cooperative (MCC) or member of an MCC? ___________ 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. General Information 

Applicant’s Name ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address ______________________________________________________________ 

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _____________________________________________________________ 

Applicant is one of the following:  (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is 
   required for submittal of this application. 

 Owner  Operator*  Lessee  Other* 

Owner’s Name and Address ____________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Parcel _____________________________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) _____________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Marijuana Craft Cooperative (MCC) Information (if applicable) 

Name of MCC _______________________________________________________________________________ 

MCC Member Information: 

Name ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment ___________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) __________________ 

Name ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment ___________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) __________________ 



Marijuana General Application – November 2020 Page 2 of 2 

Name ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment ___________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) __________________ 

Name ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment ___________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) __________________ 

Name ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address __________________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address of Marijuana Establishment ___________________________________________________ 

Size of Parcel (in square feet) __________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature(s) 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission 

 



 1
0

0
 -

 M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 E
S

T
A

B
L

IS
H

M
E

N
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

H
E

C
K

L
IS

T

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

M
et

N
o

t

M
et

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.5

  
A

p
p

li
ca

b
il

it
y
 o

f 
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s

A

T
h

e 
u
se

 o
f 

la
n
d
 f

o
r 

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

, 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
, 

m
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
, 

as
se

m
b
ly

, 
p
ac

k
ag

in
g
, 

re
ta

il
 o

r 
w

h
o
le

sa
le

 s
al

e,
 t

ra
d

e,
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

r 
d
is

p
en

si
n
g
 o

f 
m

ar
ij

u
an

a 
fo

r 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 p

u
rp

o
se

s 

is
 p

ro
h
ib

it
ed

 u
n
le

ss
 l

ic
en

se
d

 b
y
 a

ll
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 M
as

sa
ch

u
se

tt
s 

li
ce

n
si

n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n
d
 

p
er

m
it

te
d
 a

s 
an

 R
M

E
 o

r 
M

M
T

C
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o
n
.

B
T

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

R
M

E
s 

an
d

 M
M

T
C

s 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 i

n
 T

ru
ro

 s
h
al

l 
b
e 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

U
se

 

T
ab

le
 s

et
 o

u
t 

in
 §

1
0

0
.3

, 
su

p
ra

.

C

H
o

u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
er

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
R

et
ai

le
rs

 a
n
d
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 

C
en

te
rs

 s
h
al

l 
n
o
t 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

A
lc

o
h

o
li

c 
B

ev
er

ag
es

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 (

A
B

C
C

) 
m

ax
im

u
m

 

h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
er

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

li
q

u
o

r 
li

ce
n

se
s 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e 

d
ru

n
k
 o

n
 p

re
m

is
es

 p
u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 M
.G

.L
 c

. 
1
3
8
 

§
1
5
, 

b
u
t 

m
ay

 b
e 

li
m

it
ed

 b
y
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

.

D
M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
R

et
ai

le
rs

 s
h

al
l 

b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

re
si

d
en

ce
s.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
1

 o
f 

1





  
1

0
0

 -
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 E

S
T

A
B

L
IS

H
M

E
N

T
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

M
et

N
o

t

M
et

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.6

  
G

en
er

a
l 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

A

N
o

 R
M

E
 o

r 
M

M
T

C
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
lo

ca
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 5

0
0
 f

ee
t,

 a
s 

m
ea

su
re

d
 f

ro
m

 e
ac

h
 l

o
t 

li
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

su
b
je

ct
 l

o
t,

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 p

re
-e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

se
s:

  
P

u
b
li

c 
o
r 

p
ri

v
at

e 
sc

h
o
o
ls

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 i

n
 

g
ra

d
es

 K
-1

2
.

B

T
h

e 
5
0
0
-f

o
o
t 

b
u
ff

er
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d
 i

n
 a

 s
tr

ai
g
h
t 

li
n
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 l

in
e 

in
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 l

in
e 

w
h
er

e 
th

e 

R
M

E
 o

r 
M

M
T

C
 w

il
l 

b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

.

C

A
p

p
li

ca
n
ts

 f
o
r 

an
 R

M
E

 o
r 

M
M

T
C

 s
h

al
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
se

cu
ri

ty
 p

la
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 

to
 t

h
e 

P
o
li

ce
 C

h
ie

f,
 F

ir
e 

C
h

ie
f,

 H
ea

lt
h

 A
g
en

t 
an

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
er

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
ti

n
g
 

o
f 

a 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

.

D
A

n
 e

x
ec

u
te

d
 H

o
st

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
ti

n
g
 o

f 
a 

S
p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

 a
n
d
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
al

 f
o

r 
an

 R
M

E
 o

r 
M

M
T

C
.

E

N
o

 o
d
o
r 

fr
o
m

 m
ar

ij
u

an
a 

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
, 

m
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 o

r 
re

ta
il

 m
ay

 b
e 

n
o
x
io

u
s 

o
r 

ca
u
se

 a
 n

u
is

an
ce

 o
r 

d
an

g
er

 t
o

 p
u

b
li

c 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

r 
im

p
ai

r 
p
u
b
li

c 
co

m
fo

rt
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
v
en

ie
n
ce

. 
 

M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
es

ta
b
li

sh
m

en
ts

 s
h

al
l 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 o
d

o
r 

co
n
tr

o
l 

te
ch

n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

af
eg

u
ar

d
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

th
at

 e
m

is
si

o
n
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
v
io

la
te

 B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o
n
s 

ad
o
p
te

d
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 M
.G

.L
 c

. 
1
1
1
, 

§
3
1
C

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

o
d
o
rs

.

F

A
ll

 b
u
si

n
es

s 
si

g
n
ag

e,
 m

ar
k
et

in
g
, 
ad

v
er

ti
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 b

ra
n
d
in

g
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

ts
 

p
ro

m
u
lg

at
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
T

ru
ro

 Z
o
n
in

g
 B

y
la

w
 a

n
d
 S

ig
n
 

C
o
d
e.

  
In

 t
h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

a 
co

n
fl

ic
t,

 t
h

e 
m

o
re

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
v
e 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

t 
sh

al
l 

ap
p
ly

.

G
T

h
e 

h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
R

M
E

 a
n

d
 M

M
T

C
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

se
t 

b
y
 t

h
e 

Z
o
n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ea

ls
 a

s 

a 
co

n
d
it

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
1

 o
f 

2



  
1

0
0

 -
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 E

S
T

A
B

L
IS

H
M

E
N

T
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

M
et

N
o

t

M
et

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.6

  
G

en
er

a
l 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

H

N
o

 R
M

E
 o

r 
M

M
T

C
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
lo

ca
te

d
 i

n
si

d
e 

a 
m

o
b
il

e 
v
eh

ic
le

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

a 
tr

ai
le

r,
 v

an
, 

o
r 

tr
u
ck

, 

u
n
le

ss
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 a

s 
a 

li
ce

n
se

d
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

ra
n

sp
o
rt

er
. 

 C
ra

ft
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
C

u
lt

iv
at

o
r 

C
o
o
p
er

at
iv

es
, 

M
ar

ij
u

an
a 

C
u

lt
iv

at
o

rs
, 
M

M
T

C
C

P
s 

an
d
 M

ic
ro

b
u
si

n
es

se
s 

sh
al

l 
b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 t
o
 

u
ti

li
ze

 m
o
v
ab

le
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s,

 e
x

ce
p

t 
th

at
 n

at
u

ra
l 

sc
re

en
in

g
, 

o
r 

o
th

er
 a

p
p
ro

v
ed

 s
cr

ee
n
in

g
, 

sh
al

l 
b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
n
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
, 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

to
 r

en
d
er

 s
u
ch

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
le

ss
 v

is
ib

le
 

fr
o

m
 p

u
b
li

c 
o
r 

p
ri

v
at

e 
w

ay
s 

o
r 

ab
u

tt
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
. 

 T
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
o
v
ab

le
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

s 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 2

 p
er

 p
ar

ce
l 

u
n

le
ss

 a
d
d
it

io
n
al

 c
o
n
ta

in
er

s 
ar

e 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

B
o
ar

d
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

.

I
N

o
 R

M
E

 o
r 

M
M

T
C

 s
h

al
l 

b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n

si
d

e 
a 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 c

o
n
ta

in
in

g
 t

ra
n
si

en
t 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

m
o
te

ls
 o

r 
h
o
te

ls
.

J

T
o

 e
n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
at

ib
il

it
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
o
f 

T
ru

ro
, 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

g
re

en
h
o
u
se

s,
 d

ef
in

ed
 

to
 h

av
e 

w
al

ls
 a

n
d

 r
o

o
fs

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

ed
 p

re
d

o
m

in
an

tl
y
 o

f 
g
la

ss
 o

r 
o
th

er
 t

ra
n
sp

ar
en

t 
o
r 

tr
an

sl
u
ce

n
t 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
en

co
u

ra
g
ed

 i
n

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
o

th
er

 t
y
p
es

 o
f 

en
cl

o
se

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

fo
r 

m
ar

ij
u
an

a 

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n
.

- 
T

h
e 

to
ta

l 
ag

g
re

g
at

e 
fl

o
o

r 
ar

ea
 o

f 
al

l 
en

cl
o

se
d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 a

n
 R

M
E

 o
r 

M
M

T
C

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
n
d
 N

T
6

A
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 s
h

al
l 

n
o

t 
ex

ce
ed

 a
 f

lo
o
r 

ar
ea

, 
as

 m
ea

su
re

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

ex
te

ri
o
r 

fa
ce

s 
o
f 

ex
te

ri
o
r 

w
al

ls
, 
o

f 
5

,0
0

0
 s

q
. 
ft

. 
o

n
 a

 2
-a

cr
e 

lo
t,

 p
lu

s 
5
0
0
 s

q
. 

ft
. 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 a
d
d
it

io
n
al

 

co
n
ti

g
u
o
u
s 

ac
re

 o
f 

la
n

d
, 
o

r 
m

in
u

s 
5

0
0

 s
q

. 
ft

. 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 c

o
n
ti

g
u
o
u
s 

ac
re

 o
f 

la
n
d
 l

es
s 

th
an

 t
w

o
 

ac
re

s,
 o

r 
as

 t
h
e 

ca
se

 m
ay

 b
e,

 w
h

er
e 

th
e 

sq
u

ar
e 

fo
o
ta

g
e 

p
er

 a
cr

e 
sp

ec
if

ie
d
 a

b
o
v
e 

is
 p

ro
-r

at
ed

 f
o
r 

a 
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
an

 a
cr

e.
  
G

re
en

h
o

u
se

s 
an

d
 G

ro
ss

 F
lo

o
r 

A
re

a 
o
f 

an
y
 D

w
el

li
n
g
 U

n
it

s 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

ex
cl

u
d
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 f
lo

o
r 

ar
ea

 c
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
.

- 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 l

o
t 

co
v
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

m
ar

ij
u

an
a 

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 g

re
en

h
o
u
se

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 s
im

il
ar

 

st
ru

ct
u
re

s,
 i

n
 t

h
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
n

d
 N

T
6

A
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 s
h
al

l 
n
o
t 

ex
ce

ed
 2

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ar

ce
l’

s 
to

ta
l 

g
ro

ss
 s

q
u
ar

e 
fo

o
ta

g
e.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
2

 o
f 

2



 1
0

0
 -

 M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 E
S

T
A

B
L

IS
H

M
E

N
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

H
E

C
K

L
IS

T

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
N

o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.7

  
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

A
S

ec
u
ri

ty
 P

la
n

1

T
h
e 

ap
p
li

ca
n
t 

sh
al

l 
su

b
m

it
 a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
it

s 
se

cu
ri

ty
 p

la
n
, 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 a

s 
p
ar

t 

o
f 

th
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

al
 L

ic
en

se
, 
to

 t
h
e 

P
o
li

ce
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 f
o
r 

th
ei

r 
re

v
ie

w
 

an
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
al

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

S
it

e 
P

la
n
 A

p
p
ro

v
al

.

2
T

h
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 p
la

n
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n
n
u
al

 b
as

is
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 c

h
an

g
es

 s
h
al

l 
b
e 

re
p
o
rt

ed
 t

o
 

th
e 

P
o
li

ce
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

.

3
T

h
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 p
la

n
 s

h
al

l 
m

ee
t 

al
l 

se
cu

ri
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
9
3
5
 C

M
R

 5
0
0
.1

1
0
.

B
R

es
o
u
rc

e 
P

la
n

A
ll

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
C

u
lt

iv
at

o
rs

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o
 C

ra
ft

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
C

o
o
p
er

at
iv

es
 a

n
d
 

M
ic

ro
b
u
si

n
es

se
s,

 M
M

T
C

C
P

s,
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ij
u

an
a 

P
ro

d
u
ct

 M
an

u
fa

ct
u
re

rs
 s

h
al

l 
su

b
m

it
 a

 

re
so

u
rc

e 
u
se

 p
la

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 B

o
ar

d
 o

u
tl

in
in

g
 p

la
n
n
ed

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 f

o
r 

u
se

 o
f:

en
er

g
y

w
at

er

w
as

te
 d

is
p

o
sa

l

an
d
 o

th
er

 c
o
m

m
o

n
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
er

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

n
o
 u

n
d
u
e 

d
am

ag
e 

to
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
ra

l 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t.

T
h
e 

R
es

o
u
rc

e 
P

la
n

, 
if

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
, 
sh

al
l 

in
cl

u
d
e:

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 s

y
st

em
 o

v
er

v
ie

w

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 e

n
er

g
y
 d

em
an

d

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
d

em
an

d
 o

ff
-s

et
s

v
en

ti
la

ti
o
n

 s
y
st

em
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 q
u

al
it

y

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 w

at
er

 s
y
st

em

u
ti

li
ty

 d
em

an
d

T
h
e 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 m

ay
 w

ai
v
e 

th
is

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
if

 i
t 

is
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

sc
al

e 
an

d
 s

co
p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

u
se

 d
o
es

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
e 

su
ch

 r
ev

ie
w

.

1 2

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
1

 o
f 

2



 1
0

0
 -

 M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 E
S

T
A

B
L

IS
H

M
E

N
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

H
E

C
K

L
IS

T

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
N

o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.7

  
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

C
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

tu
d
y
 a

n
d
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

1
T

h
e 

ap
p
li

ca
n
t 

sh
al

l 
su

b
m

it
 a

 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
ir

cu
la

ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

sa
fe

 m
o
v
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

v
eh

ic
u

la
r 

tr
af

fi
c 

o
n

 s
it

e.

2

A
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i

m
p
ac

t 
an

d
 a

cc
es

s 
st

u
d

y
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

al
l 

M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
R

et
ai

le
rs

 a
n
d
 

M
M

T
C

D
R

s.
 T

h
e 

st
u

d
y
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 t

ra
ff

ic
 e

n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 d

ev
el

o
p
ed

 

b
y
 t

h
e 

M
as

sa
ch

u
se

tt
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 A

ct
 (

M
E

P
A

).
 T

h
e 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 m

ay
 

w
ai

v
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

t 
o

f 
a 

tr
af

fi
c 

im
p

ac
t 

st
u
d
y
 i

f,
 i

n
 t

h
e 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
, 

a 

tr
af

fi
c 

im
p
ac

t 
st

u
d

y
 i

s 
n

o
t 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 s

af
e 

m
o
v
em

en
t 

o
f 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n
 o

r 
v
eh

ic
u
la

r 

tr
af

fi
c 

o
n
 s

it
e.

D
In

 a
d
d
it

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
§

7
0

.4
C

 a
n

d
 §

3
0
.8

 a
ll

 S
it

e 
P

la
n
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

an
d
 

S
p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
sh

al
l 

in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
fo

ll
o
w

in
g
:

1
A

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
a 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

al
 L

ic
en

se
 o

r 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
al

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 

M
as

sa
ch

u
se

tt
s 

as
 a

n
 R

M
E

 u
n

d
er

 9
3

5
 C

M
R

 5
0
0
.0

0
 o

r 
a 

M
M

T
C

 u
n
d
er

 9
3
5
 C

M
R

 5
0
1
.0

0
;

2
A

n
 e

x
ec

u
te

d
 H

o
st

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

g
re

em
en

t;

3
A

 s
it

e 
p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

b
o
u
n
d
ar

ie
s 

o
f 

an
y
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 

o
u
td

o
o
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 a

re
a;

4
E

le
v
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

an
y
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 n

ew
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 f

o
r 

in
d
o
o
r 

g
ro

w
in

g
 a

n
d
/o

r 
p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
;

5
A

 p
la

n
 o

f 
an

y
 n

ew
 s

ig
n

ag
e;

6
A

 n
ar

ra
ti

v
e 

d
es

cr
ib

in
g
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d
 g

en
er

al
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
li

ty
;

7
A

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 p

la
n

;

8
A

 f
ir

e 
p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 (

if
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

);

9
A

 t
ab

le
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

u
se

 a
n

d
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
o

ta
g
e 

o
f 

al
l 

p
ro

p
o
se

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s;

 a
n
d

1
0

A
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

 o
r 

S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
rm

.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
2

 o
f 

2



Procedures 1 of 2 

Town of Truro Planning Board 
   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 

 

 

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION 

FOR ADULT USE RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS 

(RME) AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENTS CENTERS (MMTC) 
 

 

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §70 and §100 will be filed 

as follows: 

• fifteen (15) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND 

• a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the 

Town Planner at planner1@truro-ma.gov. 

 

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Site Plan 

Review consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board. 

 

□ 1 – Official Application Form – Original and Fourteen (14) Copies 

Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form.  Any 

communications purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention 

until such time as it is made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite 

supporting data. 

 

□ 2 – Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Fifteen (15) Copies) 

Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other 

information required in the Zoning Bylaw.  The application shall include each of the 

requirements of §70 and §100 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted 

as part of the official application.  These items include: 

• Copy of Provisional License or Provisional Certificate of Registration from the 

State of Massachusetts 

• Executed Host Community Agreement 

• Site Plan(s) as appropriate 

• Elevations of any proposed new construction for indoor growing and/or 

processing 

• Plan of any new signage 

• Narrative describing management and general operation of the facility 

• Security Plan 

• Fire Protection Plan (if applicable) 

• Table showing use and square footage of all proposed buildings 

 

 

mailto:planner1@truroma.gov


Procedures 2 of 2 

□ 3 – Criteria Review 

Applicant will briefly state how they meet each of the review criteria in §70 and §100 using 

the format provided in this packet. 

 

□ 4 – Certified Abutters List – Original and Fourteen (14) Copies 

A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors 

Office and filed as part of the complete application.  A copy of the “Certified Abutters List 

Request Form” is included in this packet. 

 

□ 5 – Filing Fee 

All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check 

payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $250.00 for Site Plan Review.  The filing 

fee is non-refundable. 

 

Note: Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically 

addressing property in your Truro Zoning District.  It may also be helpful to review other 

potentially applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation 

Commission regulations and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The 

Cape Cod National Seashore or a homeowner’s association. 

 

 

 

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED 

 

• Town Planner will determine if an Application is complete.  Upon determination an 

Application is complete, the Planning Board will then proceed to post notice of a public 

hearing in accordance with Section 11 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws of 

Massachusetts. 

 

• Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled 

hearing.  If you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, 

using Town of Truro Continuance Request Form. 

 

• Additional information may be submitted prior to the scheduled public hearing provided it 

is received no less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing so that it can be included in the 

packet for Board Members to read and review.  Submit fifteen (15) paper copies AND an 

electronic copy to the Town Planner (at planner1@truro-ma.gov).  Plans must be 

submitted to the Town Clerk for filing.  Information received less than ten (10) days before 

the scheduled hearing may result in a continuance of the hearing.  New material brought to 

the meeting, that has not previously been filed/submitted, will not be reviewed at that 

meeting. 

 

 

 

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application 
 

mailto:planner1@truroma.gov


Marijuana Site Plan Review – November 2020 

Town of Truro Planning Board 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR MARIJUANA 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

 

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date ___________________ 

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following: 

 Site Plan Review pursuant to §70 and §100 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

General Information 

Business Type:  RME   or   MMTC _____________ 

Is applicant a Marijuana Craft Cooperative (MCC)? _____________ If yes, a separate Site Plan Review 

packet must be submitted for each 

parcel 

Description of Property and Proposed Project ______________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Property Address __________________________________________ Map(s) and Parcel(s) _________________ 

Registry of Deeds title reference:  Book _________________, Page _________________, or Certificate of Title 

Number __________________ and Land Ct. Lot # __________________ and Plan # __________________ 

Applicant’s Name ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address ______________________________________________________________ 

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _____________________________________________________________ 

Applicant is one of the following:  (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is 
    required for submittal of this application. 

 Owner  Operator*  Lessee  Other* 

Owner’s Name and Address ____________________________________________________________________ 

Representative’s Name and Address ______________________________________________________________ 

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _________________________________________________________ 
 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation 

Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature(s) 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission 

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
 Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission 

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property 

 





 1
0

0
 -

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
 A

p
p

li
c

a
n

t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o
.

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t
In

cl
u

d
ed

N
o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

7
0

.4
(C

) 
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

1
a.

A
n
 o

ri
g
in

al
 a

n
d

 1
4

 c
o

p
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

S
it

e 
P

la
n
 R

ev
ie

w

1
b

.
1
5
 c

o
p
ie

s 
o
f 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 p

la
n

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
is

 C
h
ec

k
li

st

1
c.

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 C

ri
te

ri
a 

R
ev

ie
w

1
d

.
C

er
ti

fi
ed

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
th

e 
ab

u
tt

er
s 

li
st

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

T
ru

ro
 A

ss
es

so
rs

 O
ff

ic
e

1
e.

A
p
p
li

ca
b
le

 f
il

in
g
 f

ee

S
it

e 
P

la
n

s

2
a.

S
it

e 
P

la
n
s 

sh
al

l 
b

e 
p

re
p

ar
ed

, 
st

am
p

ed
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
ed

 b
y
 a

 R
eg

is
te

re
d
 L

an
d
 S

u
rv

ey
o
r 

an
d
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 E
n

g
in

ee
r

2
b

. 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
s 

sh
al

l 
b

e 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 a
t 

a 
sc

al
e 

o
f 

o
n
e 

in
ch

 e
q
u
al

s 
fo

rt
y
 f

ee
t 

(1
"=

4
0
')

 o
r 

la
rg

er

3
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 s

h
al

l 
in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
:

3
a.

 1
N

o
rt

h
 A

rr
o

w
 a

n
d

 a
 l

o
cu

s 
p

la
n

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 t

o
 l

o
ca

te
 t

h
e 

su
b
je

ct
 p

ro
p
er

ty
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

st
re

et
s 

b
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
.

3
a.

 2

Z
o
n
in

g
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

: 
 A

ll
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 Z
o

n
in

g
 B

y
la

w
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

si
te

's
 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t,

 b
o

th
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d
 c

o
n
d
it

io
n
s.

  
T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 s

h
al

l 
b
e 

p
la

ce
d
 i

n
 a

 

ta
b
le

 f
o
rm

at
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
st

 l
is

t 
al

l 
se

tb
ac

k
s;

 p
er

ce
n
t 

o
f 

lo
t 

co
v
er

ag
e,

 b
ro

k
en

 o
u
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 

b
u
il

d
in

g
, 

p
av

em
en

t,
 l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
co

v
er

ag
e,

 e
tc

.;
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u
il

d
in

g
s;

 t
o
ta

l 
am

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

sq
u
ar

e 

fe
et

; 
an

d
 a

n
y
 o

th
er

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 z

o
n

in
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 

p
la

n
.

E
x
is

ti
n
g
:

  
  

 A
ll

 s
et

b
ac

k
s

  
  

 P
er

ce
n

t 
(%

) 
o

f 
lo

t 
co

v
er

ag
e 

b
ro

k
en

 o
u
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 b

u
il

d
in

g
, 

p
av

em
en

t,
 l

an
d
sc

ap
e

  
  

 c
o
v
er

ag
e,

 e
tc

.;

  
  

 N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s

  
  

 T
o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

sq
u

ar
e 

fe
et

  
  

 A
n
y
 o

th
er

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 z

o
n

in
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

  
  

 s
it

e 
p
la

n

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
1

 o
f 

3



 1
0

0
 -

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
 A

p
p

li
c

a
n

t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o
.

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t
In

cl
u

d
ed

N
o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

7
0

.4
(C

) 
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

P
ro

p
o
se

d
:

  
  

 A
ll

 s
et

b
ac

k
s

  
  

 P
er

ce
n

t 
(%

) 
o

f 
lo

t 
co

v
er

ag
e 

b
ro

k
en

 o
u
t 

b
et

w
ee

n
 b

u
il

d
in

g
, 

p
av

em
en

t,
 l

an
d
sc

ap
e

  
  

 c
o
v
er

ag
e,

 e
tc

.;

  
  

 N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
g
s

  
  

 T
o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

sq
u

ar
e 

fe
et

  
  

 A
n
y
 o

th
er

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 z

o
n

in
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

  
  

 s
it

e 
p
la

n

3
a.

 3
A

ss
es

so
r 

an
d

 D
ee

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

: 
T

h
e 

T
ru

ro
 A

ss
es

so
rs

 A
tl

as
 M

ap
(s

) 
an

d
 P

ar
ce

l(
s)

 n
u
m

b
er

s 

an
d
 a

ll
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 d

ee
d

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s.

3
a.

 4
G

ra
p
h
ic

 S
ca

le

3
a.

 5
T

it
le

 B
lo

ck
 -

 I
n

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

n
am

e 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

; 

ad
d
re

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

; 

n
am

es
 o

f 
th

e 
re

co
rd

 o
w

n
er

(s
) 

an
d

 t
h

e 
ap

p
li

ca
n
t(

s)
; 

an
d
 

d
at

e 
o
f 

th
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

la
n

(s
) 

an
d
 s

u
b
se

q
u
en

t 
re

v
is

io
n
 d

at
es

3
a.

 6
L

eg
en

d
 o

f 
A

ll
 S

y
m

b
o

ls

3
a.

 7
P

ro
p
er

ty
 b

o
u

n
d

ar
ie

s,
 d

im
en

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 l
o

t 
ar

ea

3
a.

 8
T

o
p
o
g
ra

p
h
y
 a

n
d

 g
ra

d
in

g
 p

la
n

3
a.

 9
L

o
ca

ti
o
n
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

et
b

ac
k
s 

o
f 

al
l 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

an
d
 a

d
d
it

io
n
s

3
a.

 1
0

S
ep

ti
c 

sy
st

em
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n

3
a.

 1
1

L
o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
(a

s 
ap

p
li

ca
b

le
):

  

w
et

la
n
d
s

th
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 F

lo
o

d
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 f

lo
o
d
 h

az
ar

d
 e

le
v
at

io
n
, 

an
d

M
as

sa
ch

u
se

tt
s 

N
at

u
ra

l 
H

er
it

ag
e 

E
n

d
an

g
er

ed
 S

p
ec

ie
s 

A
ct

 j
u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o
n

3
a.

 1
2

D
ri

v
ew

ay
(s

) 
an

d
 d

ri
v
ew

ay
 o

p
en

in
g
(s

)

3
a.

 1
3

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g

3
a.

 1
4

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
fe

at
u

re
s 

b
o

th
 v

eg
et

at
iv

e 
an

d
 s

tr
u
ct

u
ra

l

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
2

 o
f 

3



 1
0

0
 -

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
 A

p
p

li
c

a
n

t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o
.

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t
In

cl
u

d
ed

N
o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

7
0

.4
(C

) 
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 P

la
n

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts

3
a.

 1
5

L
im

it
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
(a

re
a 

to
 b

e 
d

is
tu

rb
ed

 d
u
ri

n
g
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

ar
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

to
ra

g
e 

o
f 

v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t)

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 s
ta

g
in

g
 a

re
a(

s)

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

P
la

n
s

3
b

.
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

p
la

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

ll
 d

im
en

si
o

n
s 

at
 a

 s
ca

le
 o

f 
n
o
 l

es
s 

th
an

 1
/8

” 
=

 1
’-

0
”,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
:

el
ev

at
io

n
s

fl
o
o
r 

p
la

n
s

3
c.

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

ty
le

 a
n

d
 w

at
ta

g
e(

s)

N
ei

g
h

b
o
rh

o
o

d
 C

o
n

te
x
t:

3
d

.

P
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h

s 
o

r 
o

th
er

 r
ea

d
il

y
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a 

co
n
ce

rn
in

g
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e 

o
f 

b
u
il

d
in

g
s 

o
n
 

lo
ts

 a
d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 o
r 

v
is

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

lo
t 

u
n
d
er

 c
o
n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 i

n
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

co
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

3
e.

R
e-

v
eg

et
a
ti

o
n

/L
a

n
d

sc
a

p
in

g
 p

la
n

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

o
th

 v
eg

et
at

iv
e 

an
d
 s

tr
u
ct

u
ra

l 
fe

at
u
re

s

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n
al

 M
ar

ij
u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
3

 o
f 

3





 1
0

0
 -

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
 A

p
p

li
ca

n
t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
N

o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.8

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
R

eg
a

rd
in

g
 C

u
lt

iv
a

ti
o

n

A

W
h
en

 i
n
d
o
o
r 

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

, 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s,

 b
ar

n
s,

 g
re

en
h
o
u
se

s,
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ta

in
er

s 

sh
al

l 
b
e 

re
u
se

d
 w

h
er

ev
er

 p
o

ss
ib

le
. 
 A

n
y
 n

ew
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 t

h
at

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

 b
u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
 s

h
al

l 

h
ar

m
o
n
iz

e 
w

it
h
 n

ea
rb

y
 a

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l 
st

y
le

s 
to

 t
h
e 

g
re

at
es

t 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 e
x
te

n
t.

  
T

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

m
et

al
 

b
u
il

d
in

g
s 

o
r 

co
n
ta

in
er

s 
sh

al
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 
p

ro
h

ib
it

ed
, 

h
o
w

ev
er

, 
re

as
o
n
ab

le
 n

at
u
ra

l 
sc

re
en

in
g
, 

o
r 

o
th

er
 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 s
cr

ee
n
in

g
, 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

n
d
it

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
er

m
it

 o
r 

S
it

e 
P

la
n
 A

p
p
ro

v
al

 

so
 a

s 
to

 r
en

d
er

 s
u

ch
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 l

es
s 

v
is

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 a

d
ja

ce
n
t 

p
u
b
li

c 
an

d
 p

ri
v
at

e 
w

ay
s,

 a
n
d
 a

b
u
tt

in
g
 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

.

B

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 f

en
ci

n
g
, 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n
, 

sh
al

l 
b
e 

as
 i

n
co

n
sp

ic
u
o
u
s 

as
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
n
d
 

co
m

p
at

ib
le

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 n

ei
g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d
. 

 I
n
 n

o
 c

as
e 

sh
al

l 
b
ar

b
ed

 w
ir

e 
to

p
p
ed

 f
en

ce
 o

r 
a 

si
m

il
ar

 s
ty

le
 b

e 
p
er

m
it

te
d

.

C

A
ll

li
g
h
ti

n
g

sh
al

l
co

m
p

ly
w

it
h

al
l

T
ru

ro
B

y
la

w
s

an
d

b
e

sh
ie

ld
ed

so
as

n
o
t

to
sh

ed
li

g
h
t

o
n
to

ad
ja

ce
n
t

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

.
T

h
e

P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

m
ay

re
q
u
ir

e
an

y
ar

ti
fi

ci
al

li
g
h
ti

n
g

sy
st

em
to

em
p
lo

y

ap
p
ro

p
ri

at
e

co
m

p
o

n
en

ts
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

b
u

t
n

o
t

li
m

it
ed

to
L

E
D

co
m

p
o
n
en

ts
,

eq
u
ip

p
ed

w
it

h

d
ef

le
ct

o
rs

 i
n
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 m
it

ig
at

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 l

ig
h

t 
p
o
ll

u
ti

o
n
.

D

T
h

e
P

la
n
n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
sh

al
l

in
cl

u
d

e
in

it
s

S
it

e
P

la
n

A
p
p
ro

v
al

a
m

an
d
at

o
ry

co
n
d
it

io
n

o
f

an
y

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s,

th
at

sa
le

s,
g
if

ts
o

r
d

el
iv

er
y

o
f

M
ar

ij
u
an

a
o
r

M
ar

ij
u
an

a
p
ro

d
u
ct

s
d
ir

ec
tl

y
to

th
e 

p
u
b
li

c 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
1

 o
f 

2



 1
0

0
 -

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
R

IJ
U

A
N

A
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

 -
 A

p
p

li
ca

n
t

A
d
d
r
e
s
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
n
t
 
N
a
m
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.

N
o

.
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
N

o
t

In
cl

u
d

ed
E

x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

, 
if

 n
ee

d
ed

1
0

0
.8

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
R

eg
a

rd
in

g
 C

u
lt

iv
a

ti
o

n

E

In
th

e
ca

se
o
f

M
ar

ij
u

an
a

C
u

lt
iv

at
o

rs
,

C
ra

ft
M

ar
ij

u
an

a
C

o
o
p
er

at
iv

es
,

o
r

M
M

T
C

C
P

s,
lo

ca
te

d
in

d
is

tr
ic

ts
o
th

er
th

an
th

e
R

es
id

en
ti

al
D

is
tr

ic
t,

th
e

S
p
ec

ia
l

P
er

m
it

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n

sh
al

l
sp

ec
if

y
th

e

am
o
u
n
t

o
f

ca
n
o
p

y
p

ro
p

o
se

d
to

b
e

cu
lt

iv
at

ed
o

n
ea

ch
p
ar

ce
l

u
ti

li
ze

d
b
y

th
e

ap
p
li

ca
n
t,

an
d

a
li

m
it

o
n

th
e

am
o
u
n
t

o
f

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

ca
n

o
p

y
m

ay
b

e
im

p
o
se

d
as

a
co

n
d
it

io
n

o
f

th
e

S
p
ec

ia
l

P
er

m
it

.

A
n

y
m

at
er

ia
l

ch
an

g
e

in
th

e
am

o
u

n
t

o
f

cu
lt

iv
at

io
n

ca
n
o
p
y

at
ea

ch
p
ar

ce
l

sh
al

l
b
e

re
p
o
rt

ed
to

th
e

Z
o

n
in

g
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t

O
ff

ic
er

,
th

e
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
an

d
th

e
Z

o
n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
o
f

A
p
p
ea

ls
.

F
o
r

th
e

p
u
rp

o
se

s
o
f

th
is

se
ct

io
n

,
th

e
te

rm
“m

at
er
ia
l”

sh
al

l
m

ea
n

an
in

cr
ea

se
in

ca
n
o
p
y

u
ti

li
za

ti
o
n

o
f

g
re

at
er

th
an

fi
ft

y
p

er
ce

n
t

(5
0

%
)

in
a

ca
le

n
d

ar
y
ea

r.
In

th
e

ev
en

t
su

ch
ch

an
g
e

in
ca

n
o
p
y
,

in
th

e

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

o
f

th
e

Z
o

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
o

f
A

p
p

ea
ls

co
n
st

it
u
te

s
a

ch
an

g
e

in
th

e
in

te
n
si

ty
o
f

u
se

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

u
n
d
er

th
e

te
rm

s
o

f
th

e
S

p
ec

ia
l

P
er

m
it

,
th

e
Z

o
n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
o
f

A
p
p
ea

ls
m

ay
re

q
u
ir

e
a

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n

o
f

th
e

S
p

ec
ia

l
P

er
m

it
an

d
th

e
ap

p
li

ca
n
t

sh
al

l
b
e

re
q
u
ir

ed
to

o
b
ta

in
a

m
o
d
if

ic
at

io
n

o
f 

th
e 

S
it

e 
P

la
n
 A

p
p

ro
v
al

.

R
M

E
 =

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
E

st
ab

li
sh

m
en

ts
; 

M
M

T
C

 =
 M

ed
ic

al
 M

ar
ij

u
an

a 
T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
2

 o
f 

2



 

Criteria 1 of 4 

 

ADDRESSING THE REVIEW CRITERIA 

 

 

§100.1 PURPOSE 

The purpose of the marijuana bylaw is to provide for the regulation of Adult Use 

Recreational Marijuana Establishments (“RME”) and Medical Marijuana Treatment 

Centers (“MMTC”) in accordance with An Act To Ensure Safe Access to Marijuana, 

Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 (the “Act”), and all regulations which have or may be 

issued by the Cannabis Control Commission, including, but not limited to 935 CMR 

500.00 and 935 CMR 501.00, in locations suitable for such uses, which will minimize 

adverse impacts of RMEs and MMTCs on adjacent properties, residential neighborhoods, 

schools and other sensitive locations by regulating the siting, design, placement and 

security of such uses. 

 

Instructions:  Please provide the Planning Board with a short explanation of how your 

application meets each of the review criteria of §70.4D, 100.6E and H, and §100.9 of the 

Truro Zoning Bylaw.  If you require extra space for your answers, please attach the 

additional information to your application in no more than four (4) pages.  This is to provide 

the Planning Board with an overview of your rationale prior to the meeting. 

 

§70.4D – REVIEW CRITERIA 

The Planning Board shall review Site Plans and their supporting information.  It is the intent 

of Site Plan Review that all new construction shall be sited and implemented in a manner that 

is in keeping with the scale of other buildings and structures in its immediate vicinity in order 

to preserve the characteristics of existing neighborhoods.  Such an evaluation shall be based 

on the following standards and criteria: 

 

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment.  Proposed development 

relates to the existing terrain and lot and provides for solar and wind orientation which 

encourages energy conservation because: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

2. Building Design and Landscaping.  Proposed development is consistent with the 

prevailing character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood 

through the use of appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting 

and other architectural techniques because: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 



 

Criteria 2 of 4 

3. Preservation of Landscape.  The landscape will be preserved in its natural state insofar 

as practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil 

because: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

4. Circulation.  Curb cuts and driveways will be safe and convenient and will be consistent 

with Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro because: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

5. Lighting.  Lighting will be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws 

of the Town of Truro.  There will be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky 

from intrusive lighting because: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

§100.6 – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (all in Checklist) 

 

E. No odor from marijuana cultivation, processing, manufacturing or retail may be 

noxious or cause a nuisance or danger to public health or impair public comfort and 

convenience.  Marijuana establishments shall incorporate odor control technology and 

safeguards to ensure that emissions do not violate Board of Health regulations adopted 

pursuant to M. G. L. c 111 §31C, including but not limited to those specific for odors.  

Briefly explain how you are addressing this: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 



 

Criteria 3 of 4 

H. Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperatives, Marijuana Cultivators, MMTCCPs and 

Microbusinesses shall be allowed to utilize movable structures, except that natural 

screening, or other approved screening, shall be required as a condition of Site Plan 

Review, as necessary, to render such structures less visible from public or private ways 

or abutting parcels.  Briefly explain how you are addressing this: 

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

§100.9 – SITE PLAN REVIEW AND SPECIAL PERMIT CRITERIA 

 

A. In addition to the Site Plan Review under §70 et. seq., and the Special Permit criteria 

under §30.8 the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals, respectively, shall 

conduct all Site Plan Review and Special Permit determinations on a case-by-case basis, 

taking into consideration: 

 

1. The particular form of Marijuana activity proposed: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

2. The site location (including proximity of abutters, schools, or sensitive natural 

habitat) or historic properties identified in the Town’s inventory of historic 

resources: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

3. The traditional uses of the site and their similarity to or difference from the 

proposed activities: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 



 

Criteria 4 of 4 

 

4. The intensity of the proposed activities, including impacts on neighbors and the 

environment: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. In addition to the Site Plan review criteria set forth in §70.4(D), the following shall 

additionally apply to the Planning Board’s review of any RME and MMTC: 

 

1. The proposal shall provide for the protection of abutting properties and the 

surrounding area from detrimental site characteristics and from adverse impact from 

excess noise, dust, smoke, or vibration higher than levels previously experienced 

from permitted uses: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

2. The proposal shall provide for structural and/or landscaped screening or buffers for 

storage areas, loading docks, dumpsters, rooftop or other exposed equipment, 

parking areas, utility buildings and similar features viewed from street frontages 

and residentially used or zoned premises: 

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

 



RME and MMTC Abutters List Request Form – November 2020 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

ASSESSORS OFFICE 
CERTIFIED ABUTTERS LIST 

REQUEST FORM 

 
APPLICATION FOR ADULT USE 

RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS (RME) AND 

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTERS (MMTC) 
 

 

 

 DATE: ________________ 

NAME OF APPLICANT: ____________________________________________________________________ 

NAME OF AGENT (if any): __________________________________________________________________ 

MAILING ADDRESS: _______________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT: HOME/CELL ________________________ EMAIL _______________________________ 

PROPERTY LOCATION: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 (street address) 

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP __________ PARCEL __________ EXT. _________ 
 (if condominium) 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: 
 

 

_____ Planning Board Site Plan Review _____ Zoning Board of Appeals Special Permit 

 

FEE:  $15.00 per checked item     (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made) 

 

Note:  Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days.  Please plan accordingly. 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY 
 

 

Date request received by Assessors: ___________________ Date completed: ___________________________ 

List completed by: _________________________________ Date paid: _______________   Cash/Check ______ 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Abutters List for:  Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters 

within 300 feet of the property line as well as any other property owners within 300 feet of the property line. 



 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Application/Additional Material – Submittal Language for Review 

 

 

EXAMPLE: 

The following language is on all the Planning Board Application and Procedures packets: 

 

• [Language below taken from Application Procedures]:  (attached) 

♦ “Additional information may be submitted prior to the scheduled public hearing provided 

it is received no less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing so that it can be included in the 

packet for Board Members to read and review.  Submit fifteen (15) paper copies AND an 

electronic copy to the Town Planner (at planner1@truro-ma.gov).  Plans must be 

submitted to the Town Clerk for filing.  Information received less than ten (10) days before 

the scheduled hearing may result in a continuance of the hearing.  New material brought to 

the meeting, that has not previously been filed/submitted, will not be reviewed at that 

meeting.” 

 

 

The Planning Board has recently approved the following language to replace the above.  Their 

meetings are on Wednesdays, hence the Tuesday deadline.  The number of copies would also 

change.  If the ZBA wanted to add similar language, Tuesday could be replaced with another 

timeframe: 

 

• New paragraph:  (?) 

“All material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday 

4:00 pm of the prior week.  Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may 

result in a continuance of the hearing.  Additional information for a scheduled public 

hearing may be submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can 

be included in the packet for Board Members to read and review.  Submit fifteen (15) paper 

copies, including full-size plans, to the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to 

the Town Planner (at planner1@truro-ma.gov).” 

 

 

Also, appearing at the top of the Procedures page is the excerpt:  “All material, electronic and 

paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week.”  Again, 

would need to be revised to reflect ZBA timeframe and number of copies required. 

 

 

mailto:planner1@truroma.gov
mailto:planner1@truroma.gov




From: John Dundas
To: Art Hultin
Cc: Barbara Huggins Carboni; Arthur Hultin; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Re: ZBA Form "Section 3"-Draft Edits/Additions #2 (quick look0
Date: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:27:54 PM

Yes, I agree. 
 
On Fri, Sep 25, 2020, 12:24 Art Hultin <arthultin@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi,
 
It might be more direct to require “plan and elevation drawings demonstrating lengths, widths
and heights”.
 
Art
 

From: Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:11 PM
To: 'Art Hultin' <arthultin@comcast.net>; johnrdundas@gmail.com; 'Arthur Hultin'
<AHultin@truro-ma.gov>
Cc: 'Elizabeth Sturdy' <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: ZBA Form 'Section 3'-Draft Edits/Additions #2 (quick look0
 
Thanks Art
 
Would the phrase properly dimensioned  be generally understood by everyone mean the same
thing?  That is, is there a set of dimensions that are commonly understood to be necessary?  If not,
should we create list or make bylaw references? 
 
Barbara Huggins Carboni, Esq.
KP | LAW
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA  02110
O: (617) 654 1824
F: (617) 654 1735
bhugginscarboni@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com
 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and attachments thereto, if
any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.
 

From: Art Hultin <arthultin@comcast.net> 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:05 PM
To: johnrdundas@gmail.com; Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com>; 'Arthur
Hultin' <AHultin@truro-ma.gov>

mailto:johnrdundas@gmail.com
mailto:arthultin@comcast.net
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:AHultin@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:arthultin@comcast.net
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:arthultin@comcast.net
mailto:johnrdundas@gmail.com
mailto:AHultin@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:cmcandrew@k-plaw.com
http://www.k-plaw.com/
mailto:arthultin@comcast.net
mailto:johnrdundas@gmail.com
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:AHultin@truro-ma.gov


Cc: 'Elizabeth Sturdy' <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: ZBA Form 'Section 3'-Draft Edits/Additions #2 (quick look0
 
HI,
For consideration
I put my two cents in red below.
 
Thanks,
 
Art
 

From: John Dundas <johnrdundas@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Barbara Huggins Carboni <BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com>; Arthur Hultin <AHultin@truro-
ma.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: ZBA Form 'Section 3'-Draft Edits/Additions #2 (quick look0
 
□ Section 3 – Required Plan(s) – Ten (10) Copies 
 
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by a Certified Plot Plan(s) drawn
at a scale of no smaller than 1” = 20’ and of a size at least 8½” x 11”, providing the following
information: 
-North arrow; locus map; names of streets; zoning district in which the property lies; names of
owners of abutters, including owners of land directly opposite on any adjacent public or private
way; boundaries of the property lines, including lengths and distances; 
 
-Location of all existing and proposed buildings, and additions, including dimensions and setbacks
to all property lines; use(s) of each building, structure, and the property; 
-Entrances, exits, driveways, and walkways shall be shown, including existing or proposed required
parking and existing and proposed distances to property lines. 
 
-"Calculations verifying Lot Coverage and Gross Floor Area" , as well as properly dimensioned
floor plans and elevations, shall be provided "if applicable to the request before" for the Board
of Appeals.
 
(Section 50.1.Note 8 "Area and Height Regulations" addresses minimum lot size in Seashore
district) 
 
Recommendation: to include lot coverage and gross floor area for all applications. 
 
 

mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:johnrdundas@gmail.com
mailto:BHugginsCarboni@k-plaw.com
mailto:AHultin@truro-ma.gov
mailto:AHultin@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov


Page 1 of 11 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MEETING MINUTES 
November 5, 2020 
Remote Meeting 
 
Members Present:  Chair-Art Hultin, John Dundas, Fred Todd, Chris Lucy, John Thornley, Alternate-
Darrell Shedd, Alternate-Heidi Townsend 
 
Others Present:  Atty. Barbara Huggins-Carboni, Ted Malone, John O’Reilly, Mark Nelson, Mary Ann 
Larkin, Hank Keenan, Raymond Clarke, Ellen English, Kevin Grunwald, Pamela Wolff, Laura English, Kathy 
Sharpless 
 
Atty. Huggins-Carboni read off instructions for citizens interested in joining the meeting.   
 
Chair Hultin called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.  He stated that when they last met, the ZBA went 
through several waivers and had public comment.  In tonight’s packet is the submission from the Cape 
Cod Commission regarding the efficacy of the disposal system and general comments regarding this 
project.  He would like to canvass the Board to get general impressions to the responsiveness of the 
Cape Cod Commission. 
 
Member Townsend feels the submission is straightforward and the points they brought up seem to be 
points the ZBA has previously addressed with the Applicant and Mr. O’Reilly. 
 
Member Thornley thinks they should advise all the people who live in the Pond Village area to go to the 
Town Hall and get a copy of the submission.  It does reassure people that the system is well designed.  
He also mentioned another option listed in the submission which is to use fresh water which would be 
provided by the Town. 
 
Member Dundas states that the Cape Cod Commission provided the ZBA with more confirmation of the 
effort the Applicant has put forth, at the same time not minimizing the concerns of the residents of 
Pond Village.  He feels the final paragraph is important along with the Cape Cod Commission’s 
recommendation in the long term. 
 
Member Lucy thinks it’s an excellent report.  He liked the fact that the report included a comparative of 
what it would look like with a lesser number of units. 
 
Member Todd did not have anything to add to what other members have said.  He agreed with what 
Member Lucy picked up on which was how much better this system will perform as opposed to a much-
reduced site with a typical Title V system.  He agrees with the concern about operation, monitoring, and 
contingency.  The Board has heard a great deal about those concerns from the Engineer.   
 
Member Shedd concurs with the other Board members.  With the water quality being such a concern, 
and the project being a year out, he suggests that the Pond Village residents look at their own septic 
systems again.  Even if they bring all their systems up to Title V standards, it’s still not what the 
Cloverleaf is projected to emit. 
 



Page 2 of 11 
 

In Chair Hultin’s opinion, the conclusions made by the Cape Cod Commission are much along the lines 
the Board has talked about.  One important item to note in the report is that there is no claim that the 
system reduces all of the downgradient possibilities, but the system supersedes it’s treatment of 
effluent of anything else in Town.  The final paragraph does point out that there are water quality 
problems throughout Truro, and the report concludes by saying the Town would benefit from 
investigating improved public drinking water and wastewater infrastructure. 
 
Public Hearing – Continued 
2019-008 ZBA – Community Housing Resource, Inc. seeks approval for a Comprehensive Permit 
pursuant to G.L. c. 40B, §§20-23 to create 40 residential rental units, of which not less than 25% or 10 
units shall be restricted as affordable for low or moderate income persons or families, to be 
constructed on property located at 22 Highland Road, as shown on Assessor’s Map 36 and Parcel 238-
0 containing 3.91 acres of land area. 
 
Chair Hultin proceeded, stating that in consideration of Section 70:  Site Plan Review he urged the Board 
to keep in mind the recommendations of the Planning Board to the Zoning Board of Appeals and also to 
consider this with the other information that’s come forward.  He would like to go to Section 70 and 
begin discussion of the items there. 
 
Section 70:  Site Plan Review 

• 70.3 Commercial Development 
A.  Commercial Site Plan Review is required for: 
1. Any construction, alteration, expansion, or modification of any properties, structures and 

uses other than that of single or two-family residences and their accessory uses and 
structures. 

 
Chair Hultin stated that from the memo, the Board has a condensed presentation of what the Applicant 
is seeking relief from. 

• Seeking relief from the requirements of Site Plan Review procedures and requirements; and to 
allow the Comprehensive Permit to be issued in lieu thereof. 

• Relief is requested from requirements, if any, to post a bond, cash, Letter of Credit, or impose 
Planning Board Covenants, related to site development. 

 
The staff comment states that under G.L. c.40B, a separate Site Plan Review process cannot be required.  
The ZBA’s review of the comprehensive permit application substitutes for Site Plan Review under 
Section 70.  The Applicant has submitted most of the information required under Section 70.3.D (except 
for a lighting plan, which Applicant has been asked to provide).  The Board may conclude that its review 
has been consistent with Section 70.3, and that waiver of any remaining procedural or substantive 
requirements is warranted.  The Board may wish to review the project’s conformity with the Review 
Criteria/Design Guidelines of Section 70.3.F. 
 
Member Todd does not have a problem with any issue regarding the site at this point in time.  He also 
agrees that the posting of a bond is a separate issue under discussion. 
 
Member Thornley agrees with Member Todd.  The Board has gone over the details of this design and 
they have determined they are more than acceptable. 
 



Page 3 of 11 
 

Member Dundas agrees with both Members Todd and Thornley.  He’d also like to echo the Applicant’s 
response, particularly when there is concern about something.  He’d like to go through each waiver 
individually, but in general feels the Applicant has made his best effort to mitigate any problems that 
have been brought up. 
 
Member Lucy stated that they have looked over this proposal many times.  One thing he noticed in the 
Staff Comments was the omission of a lighting plan.  He said that he was able to determine the lighting 
plan by reading over the site plan.  He is satisfied with the entire project as far as a Site Review. 
 
Member Townsend agrees with her fellow Board members.  She also recalled seeing the light plan on 
the landscaping plan. 
 
Member Shedd also agrees with his fellow Board members.  He asked, for his own clarification, what 
additional information could come out of a Site Plan Review?  Chair Hultin cannot think of anything that 
hasn’t already been covered. 
 
Chair Hultin stated that the Board has gone over this in detail, they have had the plans changed 
numerous times, and he feels the Applicant has done everything that’s been asked of them.  Having 
heard from all the Board members, they are going to waive Section 70:  Site Plan Review.  He’d like to 
move to the next section of the Staff Memo pertaining to Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Design Standards 

• Section 3.6. Street Design 
Section 3.6.6. Dead-end streets 
a. “The length of dead-end streets should not exceed one thousand (1,000) feet.” 
Waiver is required:  Loop roadway is 1,060 +/- feet long. 

 
Chair Hultin asked the Board if they had any objection to a waiver required for the loop roadway.  
Hearing no comment, Chair Hultin stated that it would be the Board’s intention to grant the waiver for 
the loop roadway at 1,060 feet. 
 

• Section 3.6.7 Adjacent properties 
“Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated from subdivision boundaries by a screening 
buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more…” 
Waiver is required:  Access road is within 25 feet of side line, adjacent to Unit 21 (east), 13 feet 
provided. 

 
Chair Hultin stated that the Board had discussed this through review of the plan but opened the floor up 
to any Board member who had an objection to this waiver request.  Chair Hultin stated that in absence 
of any objection it would be the Board’s intention to grant the waiver for Section 3.6.7. 
 

• Section 3.6.8 Design Standards:  Table 1 in Appendix 2 – Type C 
• Minimum Roadway width:  20 feet 

Waiver is required:  loop road has 14-foot travel way, with 1-foot berms provided (one-way 
traffic) 

 
Member Todd thinks it’s worth pointing out that the 14-foot way is not a two-way street and he believes 
14-feet is adequate.   



Page 4 of 11 
 

 
Member Shedd stated that this was approved by the Fire Chief. 
 
Chair Hultin asked Mr. O’Reilly to comment.  Mr. Nelson stated that they went back and forth with the 
Fire Chief and they ended up measuring the actual truck size and formulated a swept path analysis 
based upon that measurement.  Horsley Witten have given the Fire Chief that plan and have not heard 
back from him.  Mr. Nelson is assuming everything is okay. 

• Minimum Radius at street centerline:  290 feet 
Waiver is required:  100-feet provided at Highland Road entrance; 50-feet provided within the 
site. 

Mr. O’Reilly referenced the original plan submitted for review, stating that Horsley Witten was looking 
for even more severe waivers with the entrance road.  By straightening out the “s” curve they were able 
to make the emergency vehicle access work much better, but they weren’t able to provide the full 
specified centerline radius on two areas; the main entrance road when coming off Highland, and 
internally as it goes around the building. 

• Maximum Grade:  8% 
Waiver is required:  Main Access Road 10% proposed 

Mr. O’Reilly said there is a very steep bank and slope coming off Highland.  They have tried to balance 
vehicle and pedestrian safety with trying to get on top of the plateau of the lot.  The 10% grade does 
provide that ability.  He believes Truro has a number of roads at 10% grade.  They will grade the site so 
there is a somewhat level area coming onto and out of the site at Highland Road. 
 
Member Lucy wished to comment.  For reference, he remembers when Mr. Malone was constructing 
the complex at Sally’s Way that the access road for that is also 10%.  It’s not a super steep road.  The 
difference between 8% and 10% is not noticeable.   
 
Chair Hultin agrees with Member Lucy. 
 

• Minimum curb radius:  30-feet 
30-feet required; 30-foot radius provided on main access road – exit lane 

Mr. O’Reilly said that there are areas on the internal island, and around the larger island, that are 
around 25 or 26-feet. 
 
Chair Hultin stated that the Board has reviewed that plan, along with the DPW and Fire Department, and 
all have commented that they believe it’s adequate and he’ll take that as sufficient.  He has heard no 
objections from the Board and believes they are in agree that they will be accepting the waivers 
requested. 
 

• Section 4:  Specifications for Construction 
• 4.1.8:  Berms 

“Berms shall be provided on both sides of all paved roads where the grade is 3% or greater.  
Bituminous concrete berms, eighteen (18) inches in width on rolled asphalt base or binder shall 
be constructed…” 
Waiver is required:  12-inch berms proposed. 

 
Chair Hultin noted that on a walk recently, he paid attention to the new berm on Castle Road and 
Resolution Road.  Those berms measured 14-inches.  He asked if it was possible to go to a slightly larger 
berm?  Mr. O’Reilly stated that if Chair Hultin is talking about going from 12 inches to 14 inches, from an 



Page 5 of 11 
 

engineering point of view it is not significant.  Going from a volume point of view, it would be interesting 
to see what the cost would be. 
 
Member Lucy explained that the berms on the sides of the road are there to contain the water.  The 
berm in the plan will be 3 inches thicker at the outside edge than it is on the inside edge.  That’s a 25% 
grade and it will contain the water.  At 3 inches thick, he thinks 12-inch berms would be fine. 
 
Chair Hultin is okay with letting what he said about a 14-inch berm go.  He would not want to see it less 
than 12 inches. 
 

• 4.1.10: Vegetation 
“Existing trees of over six (6) inches in diameter, measured at four and one-half (4-1/2) feet 
above existing grade, outside the travel surface of any proposed or existing roads and on 
proposed building lots should be preserved…” 
Waiver is required:  Trees within the proposed limit of work line shall be removed as needed to 
allow for the construction of the development, beyond the edge of clearing for the roadway. 

 
Chair Hultin noted that they have talked about the phasing, construction, and grading of the property 
and it seems to him to be a reasonable request.  Not hearing any objections from the Board, he is 
assuming consensus. 
 
Additional waiver requested: 

• 2.5.4(c) Performance Guarantee 
Requires a performance guarantee in the form of a bond, deposit, or covenant to secure 
construction of ways and installation of municipal services. 
The Applicant has requested waiver of “any requirement…to post a bond, cash, Letter of Credit, 
or impose Planning Board Covenants, related it site development,” which would include the 
above. 
Staff Comment:  To protect the Town’s interests and investment in this project, denial of this 
waiver is recommended. 

 
Mr. Malone believes there were discussions between his financing counsel and Town counsel regarding 
the protections that are equivalent to a bond and performance guarantees that are required as part of 
his financing structure.  Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated she had a productive conversation with Mr. 
Malone’s counsel.  Her recommendation has not changed regarding denial of the waiver.  That doesn’t 
mean that a solution that’s satisfactory to Mr. Malone and herself (on behalf of the Town) won’t be 
reached. 
 
Chair Hultin said that the Town does have a big investment in this project and they certainly do want 
some sort of written guarantee that things will get done by the Developer.  He opened it up to the Board 
to see what they think about this waiver. 
 
Member Townsend would agree to Staff recommendations.  She does not think it’s a good idea to 
approve the waiver. 
 
Member Todd asked if the Board was being asked to set an amount at this point or just consider a 
waiver.  Atty. Huggins-Carboni explained that the Board was being asked to waive any requirement.  
They are not being asked to set a particular amount or to waive a certain amount.  Member Todd then 



Page 6 of 11 
 

asked, in terms of the negotiations with the Developer’s counsel, and herself, the Board assumes that 
would happen and that would provide some protection to the Town?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni agreed.  It 
is something she will want to address and will ensure that the Town is protected.  She does not have a 
particular term in mind and that’s why it’s subject to further discussion. 
 
Member Dundas’ sentiment is what Staff recommended.  However, the conditions that Atty. Huggins- 
Carboni is in conversations with the Applicant’s counsel is there anything the Board could state that they 
have to revisit this?  The Board still has to vote on any agreement that’s made, they can’t just say that 
it’s conditioned on discussions between Counsel and the Applicant.  He feels it should come back to 
them for a vote after Atty. Huggins-Carboni tells them what the conditions are, on behalf of the Town.  
Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that if they do that, it would have to be before the Board votes on the 
permit.  She thinks the Board can deny a waiver and still look to Counsel to negotiate on what might be 
an acceptable term.  Chair Hultin asked if there was a standard formula for a performance guarantee?  
Atty. Huggins-Carboni agreed that there must be, but in this case there is so much more Town 
involvement than there usually is that it might be more complicated to figure out.  Mr. Malone states 
that there are many layers of control that the financing, and subsidizing, that entities have to ensure a 
project is completed.  The contractor being hired will have to present performance bonds and payment 
bonds.  Chair Hultin continued, asking that if the waiver is denied then Mr. Malone’s negotiations going 
forward with the Town could involve these other guarantees?  Mr. Malone stated, yes, and said that 
rereading the performance guarantee language of 2.54 it does say a performance guarantee in the form 
of a bond, deposit, or covenant will be required.  There would be the bonding and guarantees of the 
General Contractor, and certain guarantees during the construction period that the Developer does 
have to sign on to.   
Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that the fact that a contractor is bonded is not the same as the Developer 
posting a performance bond or other guarantee.  If the contractor is bonded and something comes up 
and the contractor cannot perform, that’s what the performance bond covers.  The point of the 
Developer’s performance bond is that if something untoward happens to the Developer or any of the 
funding sources, the Town will be protected.  She understands from Mr. Malone and his Counsel that 
there are a lot of incentives for all these lenders to get this project built, but to her, that does not 
substitute for the Town having some protection in case something happens and the project is not 
moving forward.  She does not see a contractor’s performance bond as the equivalent of what the 
Planning Board would be looking for from a developer for a subdivision. 
 
Member Todd said the language that they are talking about refers specifically to a bond, deposit, or 
covenant for construction of ways, and installation of services.  In his experience, this is put in to make 
sure if the subdivision is moving forward that the developer doesn’t fail to put in the utilities.  In this 
case it’s a little complicated since the Town is installing the water and then the Developer will put in the 
electrical and the road.  That’s not the whole project, so how does that factor into the whole discussion?  
Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that in some respects this project is like any other project and the Town 
would be looking for something similar to what they’d look for in a subdivision.  If the Board feels 
comfortable waiving this requirement she will not badger the Board about it. 
 
Chair Hultin said that generally this doesn’t cover the construction of buildings and other parts of the 
project.  If the Town were to make a legal agreement with Mr. Malone would it be limited to just some 
aspect of this or would it be “project to completion”.  Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that was not the 
purpose of a performance bond.  Sometimes it’s project specific, but it’s not as if what she’d expect this 
Board to consider was a bond to secure the entire performance of the project.  It’s what’s typically 
expected of a developer in building a project of this size. 



Page 7 of 11 
 

Member Lucy asked if they couldn’t deny the waiver and leave it in the hands of Town’s Counsel, or 
could they?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni said that any condition that the Board wants to impose can be left 
subject to Town Counsel, or other folks in Town.  The only thing they can’t do is have something come 
back to the Board after the permit is issued.  Member Lucy’s personal perspective was for the Board to 
deny the waiver and then allow it to continue pursuant to discussions with both Counsels.  Member 
Dundas agrees with Member Lucy. 
 
Member Shedd would have been in favor of approving the waiver.  He asked if they could grant the 
permit without seeing the language of the contractor’s bond?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni said the Board 
could approve without first seeing the language, but also said she could ask Mr. Malone if that was 
something he could provide.  Member Shedd posed a question; What if the permit was granted and the 
language from the insurance company of the bond isn’t enough protection for the Town, is the Town 
helpless at that point?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated she has never, in advising a Board, written a 
condition that ensures that the Board could look at those agreements afterwards.  It cannot come back 
to the Board, but it could come back to Counsel. 
 
Chair Hultin’s opinion is, for now, that he thinks it would be better to deny the waiver and put the 
incentive on the Developer to come up with an agreement with the Town.  Member Todd agrees with 
the idea of denying the waiver and having Counsel and Mr. Malone work out an agreement.  All 
members are satisfied with waiving the request pursuant to discussions with Town Counsel and Mr. 
Malone’s Counsel.  Chair Hultin stated that the consensus on the Board is to deny the waiver and rely on 
Administrative Staff and Town Counsel to create something that represents a performance guarantee in 
the terms of the bylaw, limited to covering things typically covered by a performance bond. 
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to deny the waiver for a performance guarantee with the condition that 
Town Counsel, Developer, and representatives of the Town and the Developer, negotiate an 
agreement that suffices for the terms of 2.5.4 C. 
Member Lucy seconded. 
So voted; 
Chair Hultin-Aye 
Member Todd-Aye 
Member Shedd-Aye 
Member Thornley-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Lucy-Aye 
Member Townsend-Aye 
7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
General Bylaws 

• Chapter 1, Section 8:  Soil Removal 
1-8-1.  “The removal of topsoil, loam, sand, gravel, clay, hardening, subsoil and earth from any 
parcel of land not in public use in the Town of Truro except as hereinafter provided, shall be 
allowed only after a written permit therefore is obtained from the Building Commissioner.” 

 
The Applicant is requesting waiver of the requirement that the Permit for Soil Removal be obtained from 
the Building Commissioner, and that the Permit for Soil Removal, with any conditions imposed, be 
issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals as part of the Comprehensive Permit.  Applicant requests waiver 
of any bond or other security. 



Page 8 of 11 
 

After discussion, Chair Hultin stated that unless he misread comments from the Board, he thinks they 
would be in favor of granting the waiver. 
 

• Curb Cut Permit 
The Applicant requests that the Comprehensive Permit substitute for the Curb Cut Permit from 
the Town of Truro.  MA DOT Curb Cut Permit is being sought by Truro DPW. 

 
Chair Hultin believes it’s pretty clear from the Plan where everything is going to be placed, and it’s his 
intention to grant the waiver for the curb cut permit.  There were no objections voiced by the Board. 
 

• Catch-all waivers 
The Applicant seeks relief from the Truro General Bylaws and Other Regulations, as follows: 

o Relief is requested from any other zoning bylaw, general bylaw or regulations or 
procedures that may be identified in the review process if full compliance is not 
physically or economically feasible. 

o Relief is requested from the applicability of such other sections of the Zoning By-law, the 
Subdivision Control Regulations, or of such other local rules and regulations that would 
otherwise be deemed applicable to this development. 

Staff Comment:  Catch-all waivers are not recommended.  Any relief sought should be specifically 
identified and considered by the Board. 
 
Chair Hultin is inclined to follow the staff comment, and he asked the Board for comments. 
 
Member Lucy asked, if the Board denies the waiver and they find another By-law or regulation that 
comes up during the project, what happens then?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that the Applicant 
would come back to the Board for a modification of the permit. 
 
Mr. Malone had no expectation that the catch-all waiver was going to go beyond the hearing process.  
He gave an example of why this was needed during the review process.  He is fine with dismissing it at 
this point.  Chair Hultin did not hear any objections and declared this request dismissed. 
 

• Waiver of fees 
Relief is requested from any requirements for paying fees for any regulatory review or for any 
permits related to the development of this project, including but not limited to fees for building 
permits and septic system installation permits. 

 
Chair Hultin went over the different options the Board could take.  His experience in the past is that any 
40B project has requested the waiver of all fees and that request has been granted.  In this case, 
because there are some market-rate units, it might be worth considering a percentage of waiving fees.  
He asked the Board to comment. 
 
Member Todd would be in favor of waiving the fees in general. 
Member Thornley agrees with Member Todd. 
Member Townsend deferred to the more experienced members. 
Member Shedd sees this as part of the Town’s commitment to affordable housing and agrees with 
waiving the fees. 
Members Dundas and Lucy both agree to waive. 
Chair Hultin stated that the consensus from the Board is to waive all fees. 



Page 9 of 11 
 

 
• Section 30.9 Parking 

Section 30.9 requires two parking spaces per dwelling unit.  The development’s 39 dwellings 
require 78 spaces; 81 spaces are provided. 

 
Atty. Huggins-Carboni explained the reason why this was in the memo.  This is not a waiver requested by 
the Applicant.  At face value the parking spaces meet the requirement.  During the hearing, one of the 
Planning Board’s comments was that some of these spaces were obstructed.  If the ZBA were to find 
that, then the number of parking spaces is not sufficient, and a waiver would be needed to make up for 
that. 
 
Member Shedd stated that as far as obstructed spaces go, there are plenty of single-family homes 
where there is a single driveway (where one car is parked in front of another).  He believes that is 
perfectly adequate for this project. 
 
Member’s Todd, Lucy, Dundas, Townsend, and Thornley all agree.  Chair Hultin stated there was 
consensus that the Board does not consider those parking spaces obstructed and a waiver will not be 
required. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Chair Hultin then opened the continued meeting to additional public comment. 
 
Public Comment Letter from Mary Ann Larkin for the residents of Pond Village. 
Ms. Larkin stated that her letter pertains to the medical and scientific information that’s available 
regarding the danger of nitrates in their drinking water.  She read excerpts from her letter. 
 
Public Comment Letter from Karen M. Ruymann. 
Mr. Hank Keenan introduced himself.  He is speaking on behalf of Karen Ruymann.  He proceeded to 
read Ms. Ruymann’s letter to the Board. 
 
Public Comment Letter from David Kirchner. 
Raymond Clarke said that Mr. Kirchner was unable to attend and asked Mr. Clarke to summarize the 
letter he had sent to the Board.  He stated that the residents of Pond Village were looking forward to 
reading the details of the Cape Cod Commission report.  They were not aware until the beginning of the 
meeting tonight that the report had been issued and was publicly available (and not in the packet).  Mr. 
Clarke read portions of the letter submitted. 
 
Public Comment Letter from Members of the Pond Village Community. 
Ellen English introduced herself and gave the Board a summary of the house she lives in and her 
profession background.  She then proceeded to read the letter sent to the Board. 
 
Public Comment Letter from Pamela Wolff 
Ms. Wolff searched for the Cape Cod Commission’s report and could not find it on the website.  She 
urged the Board to give the Pond Village residents time at an upcoming meeting to speak.  She stated 
she has sat through all of the Cloverleaf meetings and has never heard any conversation among the 
Board members about reducing the number of units in the project.  Chair Hultin said that the request for 
proposals was for the number of units that is out there now.  There was never a request for proposals 



Page 10 of 11 
 

for a lower number.  It is not something the Board can require the Applicant to do.  Mr. Malone stated 
that the request for proposals specifically asked for single level living and smaller units to address the 
needs of the Town.  The way to achieve that was through an apartment building. 
Ms. Wolff asked when the land would be cleared and has there been a discussion about having someone 
onsite during this in order to see if there are any archeological artifacts in the topsoil?  Mr. O’Reilly said 
that when the Town was in the process of purchasing the property an environmental assessment was 
done and it was not listed on any historic records.  There is no call for anyone to be onsite for anything 
that might be discovered, and there is nothing proposed in the permit.  Ms. Wolff feels it will be a 
missed opportunity if it’s not addressed. 
Ms. Wolff had another question regarding the berm and the runoff from the road.  Will there be catch 
basins along the Way to slow the flow of water toward Highland Road?  Chair Hultin stated that per the 
site plan, there are catch basins. 
Member Lucy wished to clarify something that came up regarding the archeological item.  There was a 
submission to the Massachusetts Historical Commission, and that was signed off by a Jonathan Patton.  
Mr. Patton stamped the submission as follows; “It has been determined that the project is unlikely to 
affect significant historic or archeological resources.”  Chair Hultin thought it would be reasonable to put 
as a condition somewhere in this process that if they come upon artifacts that work be stopped, and the 
artifacts be treated properly. 
 
Kevin Grunwald identified himself as living in Truro and also as being a member of the Truro Housing 
Authority.  He is speaking on his own behalf.  He complimented the ZBA as being respectful, patient, and 
thoughtful.  He wished to make a couple of points. 

• It’s important to remember this application is about people.  The Board is dealing with this 
application because Truro has a very critical, unmet need for safe and affordable housing.  
About 2.4% of Truro’s year-round housing stock meets guidelines for affordability.  That 
translates to about 27 homes and apartments.  State guidelines are that around 10% of year-
round housing stock should be affordable which means Truro is short about 83 units. 

• For people who are not familiar, a 40B application is a State law which was enacted in 1969 to 
facilitate construction of low, and moderate-income housing. 

• Over the period of time that this application has been public, it’s been plagued by a number of 
misconceptions; 

o This property was given to the Town by the State with the condition that it be used for 
housing, with at least 25% being designated as affordable.  This property was never 
intended for use as the Public Works garage. 

o The Request for Proposals was released by the Town in 2018 to develop this property.  
We had two developers respond.  One was a non-profit developer and one was 
Community Housing Resources.  The proposal from the non-profit developer was 
estimated to cost approximately 1 million dollars more than CHR’s proposal.  That non-
profit developer was also looking for a contribution from the Town of about 1.2 million 
dollars to subsidize the project.  While it is not unusual for a developer to ask for 
assistance from the Town when building a project like this, but he believes the request 
from CHR was around 500 thousand dollars. 

o The profit that can be earned on a project like this is capped by funding sources, so 
there is only a certain amount of money any developer can make on a project. 

o In terms of the RFP, there was never a request for a playground. 
o Mr. Grunwald also discussed the lottery process for obtaining a rental unit. 
o Approximately half of the units in this project are designated for families who are at the 

area median income of 60% or less. 



Page 11 of 11 
 

o An additional number of units are for people at up to 80% area median income, and 
another 6 units go up to 110% of area median income.  He believes that leaves 6 market 
rental units. 

o Quoted from the memo from the Cape Cod Commission, Mr. Grunwald read “The 
wastewater plan is consistent with the Regional Policy Plan’s Water Resources objective 
and sufficiently addressed the potential impacts to drinking water as necessary.” 

 
Laura English stated that the wording in the review was for a sufficiently rigorous contingency plan.  
When the Board asks the Pond Village residents, “What are you asking for?”, that would be one of the 
requests. 
 
Kathy Sharpless stated the onus is on the Town to recognize and address that there is a concern of the 
nitrates in the water.  Conflating Cloverleaf and this issue might be what’s creating the complexity of all 
of this.  This is a Town health issue that Truro residents deserve some kind of research into and should 
not be swept aside because of a schedule on the Cloverleaf project.  Chair Hultin said there is no 
timeline, and never was one, but the discussion will eventually come to an end and the ZBA will take a 
vote. 
 
Member Todd asked Mr. Nelson if he’s had a chance to look at the Cape Cod Commission letter and has 
any comments about it?  Mr. Nelson stated he has read the letter and he think it provides a good 
overview of the general impact, from the nitrogen loading standpoint, coming from the project.  
Comparing it to what could happen there if it was developed under current regulations, and with the 
level of treatment being provided by the proposed wastewater treatment plant, the difference is not 
that substantial at all.  The overall sitewide nitrogen loading impact is fairly consistent with what could 
happen there, because the normal septic systems could be at 35 mg/L and this system will be at 10 
mg/L, perhaps even below that.  The letter notes that those average numbers are one way to look at 
things.  How individual septic systems react with private wells is a little bit different.  That’s true for the 
homes in the Pond Village area, and it’s true for the septic system that’s proposed for the Cloverleaf.  
You have to look at it both ways. 
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to continue the Public Hearing 2019-008 ZBA to 5:30pm next Thursday. 
Member Lucy seconded. 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Noelle L. Scoullar 



Page 1 of 6 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MEETING MINUTES 
December 3, 2020 
Remote Meeting 
 
Members Present:  Chair-Art Hultin, John Dundas, Fred Todd, Chris Lucy, John Thornley, Alternate-
Darrell Shedd, Alternate-Heidi Townsend 
 
Others Present:  Atty. Barbara Huggins-Carboni, Heath and Conservation Agent-Emily Beebe, Ted 
Malone, Mark Nelson, Jessica Snare, John O’Reilly, Elizabeth Bradfield, Raymond Clarke, David Kirschner, 
Scott Warner, Hank Keenan, Karen Ruymann, Andy English, Pamela Wolff, Regan McCarthy 
 
Atty. Huggins-Carboni read off instructions for citizens interested in joining the meeting.   
 
Chair Hultin began the meeting at 5:30pm. 
 
Public Hearing-Continued 
2019-008 ZBA – Community Housing Resource, Inc. seeks approval for a Comprehensive Permit 
pursuant to G.L. c. 40B, §§20-23 to create 40 residential rental units, of which not less than 20% or 10 
units shall be restricted as affordable for low or moderate income persons or families, to be 
constructed on property located at 22 Highland Road, as shown on Assessor’s Map 36 and Parcel 238-
0 containing 3.91 acres of land area. 
 
Chair Hultin gave a recap of the past year.  He asked Mr. Nelson to go through the most recent submittal 
he had.  Mr. Nelson has learned that the system which was installed at the Westport site was set up, 
and designed, to meet performance standards of nitrogen in the waste water effluent of 5mg/L.  At a 
meeting last March, Horsley Witten had made the recommendation that the system should be designed 
to meet a 10mg/L standard.  There would be some changes in the system design to get to that level of 
5mg/L, but when looking at the data from the system in Westport it’s meeting, on average, 5mg/L.  
That’s in the effluent as it’s going into the leech field.  He thinks the best way to do this is to have the 
system designed to meet 5mg/L, but he thinks they need to recognize there will be a little bit of 
fluctuation of the water quality as seen at the Westport site.  The system could be designed for 5mg/L, 
and establish a strict standard at 10mg/L, but recognize on average it should exceed the 5mg/L standard 
based on monthly sampling and over time quarterly sampling.  That allows the system to do everything 
it can for the wastewater before it goes into the ground. 
 
Member Todd had no questions at this point in time.  He felt Mr. Nelson’s memo was clear. 
 
Member Dundas didn’t have questions or comments.  He watched the Board of Health meeting and the 
work that’s gone into explaining everything has been exceptional. 
 
Member Lucy is a bit confused as to why the Board is getting this report now, stating that the system 
should be designed down to 5mg/L.  He’s not opposed to it, but they’ve seen this system reviewed a 
number of times and now, in the 11th hour, recommendations have been made to change the levels of 
nitrate leaving the system.  How does this happen?  Are there more components, a bigger leeching area, 
a bigger filter system, additional cost, or is it a matter of additional pumping and circulation of the waste 
to become cleaner? 



Page 2 of 6 
 

 
Member Townsend noted that in the last paragraph of his memo, Mr. Nelson mentioned that the 
TSS/BOD were at 99%.  She asked if he knew what the rate was in a standard Title 5 septic.  Mr. Nelson 
said that while he did not have the numbers in front of him, they would be significantly higher because 
there is little to no treatment happening. 
 
Member Shedd asked Mr. Nelson that if they’re talking about 5mg/L leaving the property, is there any 
kind of measurement that could be used to see at a ¼ mile what that measurement would end up 
being?  Mr. Nelson stated that it would take some time to figure that out.  They know, roughly, the 
direction the groundwater is flowing from the site.  As it moves downgradient, the plume will 
dissolve/diffuse and spread out a bit and the concentrations will go down.  When they did their 
calculations, assuming 10 mg/L, they said that at the other side of Route 6 the concentration would go 
down to 7.  If you are starting at 5mg/L, you could end at 3mg/L to 4mg/L before it crosses over, heading 
to other property lines downgradient.   
 
Member Thornley stated that he knows the people who are living in the Pond Village area are quite 
uneasy about what’s going to happen which is why he proposed the idea of bringing in fresh drinking 
water for them, so they do not have to use their wells. 
 
Chair Hultin asked Mr. O’Reilly what the mechanics are of increasing the system?  Mr. O’Reilly explained 
that they talked to the manufacturers of the bio-macrobics, and the actual footprint of the treatment 
system will not change.  The changes/modifications being asked for are internal.  He proceeded to 
describe the treatment chamber and explained what changes would have to be made.  Mr. Malone 
stated that while there would not be a large increase in the development cost of the system design, the 
operations cost will have an impact. 
 
Chair Hultin stated it sounded like the system could be designed for 5mg/L and he asked Mr. Nelson if 
that were correct.  Mr. Nelson confirmed that if the system is designed for 5mg/L, what they’ve seen 
with the system in Westport is that the average is slightly below 5mg/L.  The bigger question is that if 
the system is not performing properly and the level gets to 10mg/L he thinks the contingency plan could 
be used to make sure the system is brought back into overall compliance.  Chair Hultin then asked, if this 
comes to pass, would there need to be a waiver? 
 
Atty. Huggins-Carboni began by recalling the Board of Health Regulations section which requires a 
minimum of 10,000 square feet per bedroom.  That works out to be the same as the regulatory 
requirements, but she thinks the Board would still need to grant a waiver because it’s expressed in the 
Board of Health Regulation as a minimum requirement of area per bedroom and this would be 
exceeding that regulation. 
 
Member Thornley asked how the final figure of the effluent, when it gets downstream, is affected by 
drought?  Mr. Nelson said that if there were an impact, it would be relatively minor. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Chair Hultin stated that Member Thornley had submitted a letter as a private individual for public 
comment and he invited him to go first. 
 



Page 3 of 6 
 

John Thornley-He is very concerned about using a high-tech system to solve the problems of the water 
supply.  He doesn’t want to put somebody in potential danger.  The Town is providing fresh water to the 
Cloverleaf site anyway, so he would say we should continue that pipe all the way down to Pond Village 
and let people tap into that.  Member Shedd states he agrees in one respect with Mr. Thornley and he 
doesn’t think Town water is a bad solution, however in his letter Mr. Thornley says that the cost should 
be part of the Cloverleaf project and Member Shedd does not think that’s fair at all.  Mr. Thornley 
clarified that the cost would be paid by the Town.  Member Lucy said that there is an engaged 
engineering firm that will be preparing a proposal for a water line install and the cost associated to that.  
That study and report is out there and is being prepared currently for the Pond Village area. 
 
Elizabeth Bradfield-She is not officially a member of Pond Village as she is an abutter to the Cloverleaf.  
The idea of providing Town water to Pond Village while it will benefit the members of Pond Village it 
won’t benefit all the people who are potentially impacted by the Cloverleaf.  She’s concerned for her 
own water supply and the focus on Pond Village at the exclusion of other people who might be 
impacted is of concern to her. 
 
Raymond Clarke-If the Town supplies water to a large section of the Town it’s going to remove the 
motivation to keep the groundwater low in nitrogen.  Groundwater is seeping into the Cape Cod Bay, we 
have plankton blooms, and we have to be careful of the general health of our ecosystem.   
 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated that as a tool for the Board of Health, having public water 
available for people who might not have options for siting their well in a different location is something 
the Board of Health should have but she does agree with Mr. Clarke.  We cannot take our eye off the 
ball to reduce the contaminate load to the ground water overall.  She thinks the public should be aware 
that the Town has contracted with the Cape Cod Commission to conduct an analysis of the watershed of 
Standish Pond so we can get a handle on what the nutrient loading sources are and start reducing the 
nutrient load to that watershed. 
 
It seems to Chair Hultin that what’s being proposed and what’s been set forth as something that sounds 
acceptable to the developer, and could become a requirement of the ZBA waiver, is a treatment of 
effluent that far exceeds anything that residences in the area (and in Town in general) would ever treat 
their effluent water. 
 
David Kirschner-Mr. Kirschner read through a letter.  He stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals has 
been fully notified of the harmful effects of nitrate concentrations at, or below, levels of 5mg/L via the 
Docs report, and asked if all ZBA members had read the report.  Chair Hultin stated, yes.  Mr. Kirschner 
then asked if they all understood the implications of the harmful effects of nitrates on the health and 
safety of the Pond Village residents, and all Truro residents?  Chair Hultin stated that they all know that 
nitrates are not a welcome thing in drinking water.  They have read the literature, along with reams of 
reports, so the answer was yes.  Mr. Kirschner said that the residents have asked for a hydrogeologic 
study of the Pond Village watershed to assess the downgradient impacts of the Cloverleaf effluent on 
the Village.  The residents have never been given a clear answer from the ZBA or the Board of Health 
about doing that study prior to granting the waiver.  Chair Hultin replied, stating that the ZBA does not 
hire anybody.  They are not an Administrative Board and he suggested that the request be taken up by 
the Select Board.  Mr. Nelson informed the group that as part of the initial work on this project they 
developed a basic water table map showing groundwater flow direction from the Cloverleaf parcel 
down towards the pond, across Pond Road.  The question of trying to tell which individual wells might 
be directly downgradient of the Cloverleaf parcel is very complex.  Mr. Nelson then explained all the 



Page 4 of 6 
 

data they would need.  As a result, Horsley Witten’s approach has been to recommend having a level of 
treatment on this wastewater facility to take as much of the risk from that facility off of the table.  A 
question as to ease of mapping was posed to Health/Conservation Agent Beebe.  Health/Conservation 
Agent Beebe discussed the question as to whether such mapping was feasible.  She believes Mr. 
Nelson’s description of the complexity of such a study to be true.  She added that there is no budget to 
do the study.  Horsley Witten’s conclusions and peer reviews steered the Applicant to make adjustments 
to the project to such a degree that Horsley Witten’s determination is now that there will not be 
impacts.  To that end, that is why a hydrogeologic study has not been conducted.  Because it does not 
appear to need one.   
 
Scott Warner-He gave reasons why the residents are concerned.  There is only one system that they are 
basing all of the performance data on (the Westport system) and where is the evidence that the system 
is performing at the same level elsewhere?  Health/Conservation Agent agreed, the system is in 
“piloting”, but it’s a piloting project that’s been approved by the DEP.  The piloting approval is a 20-page 
long document and is a process that was used for other systems that are now in operation that are very 
similar.  It is a treatment technology that’s used in other places and if it should not work, the 
manufacturer would be under obligation to replace the system with something that did work, and those 
systems do exist. 
 
Mr Warner said that the New England Water Environment Association (NEWEA) on their website states 
that I/A systems have a projected lifespan of approximately 20-30 years.  He asked what the plan would 
be for the inevitable replacement of the proposed system.  Mr. O’Reilly said that the lifespan Mr. 
Warner was referring to is dealing with the media that’s involved with the filtering system of the 
submerged membranes.  Those will be changed out as needed.  Concrete tanks and piping don’t 
dissipate or fail at 20 years.   
 
Mr. Warner stated that a group of people took a look at the owner’s manual for the biomicrobics system 
and they had a question. 

• How will the Cloverleaf property owner ensure that tenants don’t compromise the system?  Mr. 
O’Reilly stated that when you have a system this large, cleaning products, surfactants, etc. all 
cause problems in treatment facilities.  In systems such as these there’s an educational process 
that needs to be done as far as what can and what cannot be flushed down the drain.  Mr. 
Nelson reminded everyone that they will have monitoring in place which will give feedback.  If 
there is an issue, the renters can be notified. 

 
Hank Keenan-He finds the response to what tenants might be putting down the drain inadequate.  There 
needs to be some sort of consequence.  Member Todd resents the implication that just because people 
are living in these units they aren’t decent citizens and can’t respect the water. 
 
Raymond Clarke-Stated that independently of the motivation of individuals living at the Cloverleaf, if 
you have 39 families then the consequences of messing it up are much greater.  Mr. Nelson explained 
that one person affecting a system that’s serving 39 residences has a proportional impact on the quality 
of that effluent.  When the system is monitored, and a problem is identified then there’s the ability to go 
find how it started and to have a solution.  In light of public comment tonight, Member Shedd would like 
to address the comment about the ZBA blaming the residents of Pond Village for water quality.  It’s not 
a question of blame, but more of common sense and responsibility.  The Board of Health has every right 
to inspect the system that is suspect of emitting pollution.  We avoided this because it would force 
homeowners to spend a great deal of money to upgrade their systems.  The Board of Health has the 



Page 5 of 6 
 

authority to have a homeowner upgrade their system if it is polluting groundwater.  In attending the last 
Board of Health meeting, Member Shedd learned that a lot of systems are emitting 20-30 mg. with 
cesspools being in operation.  How can people nitpick over this system (which is unbelievably 
sophisticated) while talking about systems that are emitting 20-30 mg.  Why aren’t we addressing these 
issues?  Another issue brought up at the Board of Health meeting was the Beach Office.  He attended 
the Annual Town Meeting where there was an extended discussion about the septic system there.  He 
went down and looked at the concrete tank and the extensive system that had to go in for that small 
beach office.  The land next door floods badly.  What happens to the residence right next to the Beach 
Office?  If we are really concerned about the water quality in that area, the real reason that there’s a 
problem should be addressed. 
 
Karen Ruymann-She’d like everyone to think about the notion of personal responsibility in a public 
health situation in a community.  She does not think people are going to protect each other. 
 
Andy English-He asked if what Mr. Nelson referred to with the system bringing levels down to 5 was a 
done deal?  Is that definitely what the Cloverleaf system will get?  Chair Hultin stated that presently the 
topic is being discussed.  Mr. English asked if the Board was going to go ahead and sign the waiver on 
the old system which brings levels to 10 or the new system for 5?  Chair Hultin said they would discuss 
that after hearing all public input. 
 
Pamela Wolff-She has a few questions that have come to mind. 

• In the discussion in the difference between the new proposed system and the original system, it 
was said that this would be doubling the use of the chemicals for the treatment and that would 
add to the operating budget.  Is the income from the 7 market-rate units available to ameliorate 
the operating costs or is the Town expected to absorb the entire cost?  Atty. Huggins-Carboni 
believes the way this will be addressed is that the Board will determine whether it thinks it’s a 
condition that should be included in any approval of the project.  Under 40B the applicant has 
the opportunity to say that expense would render the project uneconomic.  The applicant could 
also say that there will have to be another source of funding.  This Board needs to focus on what 
conditions it thinks should be in the permit.  If the applicant can gain support from the Town, 
that’s certainly a possibility.  But this Board needs to focus on whether this project can be 
conditioned so that it’s consistent with local needs and protects public health and safety.  
Relative to the question, Chair Hultin stated there is no distinction to the revenue stream 
between the market rate units and the subsidized units. 

• Has there been any discussion to reduce the flow of effluent from the 39 units (separating grey 
water from black water)?  Mr. O’Reilly stated they have not looked into separating the two 
waters from the waste stream.  It would require a completely different type of collection system 
and processing unit.  Ms. Wolff asked if there would be any major advantage to doing it?  Mr. 
O’Reilly stated that from an engineering standpoint it can be done.  You’d be looking at a much 
more expensive infrastructure and you won’t minimize the nitrogen from the wastewater 
stream.   

• She asked if there has been any consideration to trying to reestablish the Water Resources 
Oversight Committee?  Chair Hultin thinks it’s a good question but is far outside the realm of 
items they should discuss at their meeting.  She then asked if everyone were aware that the 
WROC existed?  Chair Hultin does not see the relevance of her question. 

• She understands the Town has authorized creating permanent, year-round, condominium units 
out of ones that have been seasonal.  She does not know how many units or rooms or flushing 
toilets that represents.  She asked if there’s been any conversation about the potential effects of 



Page 6 of 6 
 

the effluent from those condos, which she believes are not required to upgrade their systems, 
on the aquifer which serves the Highland area.  Chair Hultin stated the condominium law is 
already in effect and that her question is more suited for the Board of Health.   

 
Regan McCarthy- We might want to start to consider some conditions that would give Pond Village and 
Professional Heights some additional confidence that the 5 mg/L standard can be achieved on a 
sustained basis.  She then listed 3 things related to conditions: 

• Is the Board willing to condition, or discuss conditioning, that 5 mg/L standard in the ZBA’s 
standards as they consider approval of this waiver? 

• Is the Board willing to consider including a requirement for well water monitoring in Pond 
Village for a sustained period of time to make sure that the projections about the operation of 
this system actually prove to be true? 

• Is it possible, on the conditions matter, to get some explanation of how that goes as a public 
discussion? 

Chair Hultin stated that the lower standard, which seems achievable, will certainly be a strong point of 
discussion and consideration in the conditions.  He does not see where well monitoring throughout 
some part of Truro is going to be the responsibility of the Cloverleaf developer, but it’s probably a good 
idea.  Individuals can test their own wells any time they want, and those results could be given to the 
Health Department.  The whole decision requires that the applicant follow the conditions.  If the 
conditions are not followed then it’s referred back to the appropriate party (most likely the ZBA).  Ms. 
McCarthy stated she was not concerned about the enforcement process, but rather curious whether in 
the ZBA developing conditions is there a process about conditions and conditioning that the public can 
understand and participate in?  Chair Hultin believes that’s what they are doing right now.   
 
Chair Hultin asked if there were any more comments.  Hearing none, he then called an end to the public 
comment.  He added that the public is welcome to monitor the meeting going forward and he’d like to 
continue with the agenda as to the draft decision for this Comprehensive Permit.  He asked Atty. 
Huggins-Carboni to comment on what is in front of the ZBA. 
Atty. Huggins-Carboni stated that she would call this the start of a draft.  There are findings that are 
peculiar to the 40B process about whether the applicant is an eligible entity, whether the project 
qualifies and whether the applicant has site control.  She continued to go through the draft. 
Chair Hultin asked the Board if they had been able to review the draft at all.  Both Members Dundas and 
Todd had gone over it and wished to either make corrections or additions.  Atty. Huggins-Carboni 
suggested the best way would be to email her directly.  Member Todd asked Atty. Huggins-Carboni how 
she envisioned having the waivers incorporated.  Atty. Huggins-Carboni said that they would be added 
as an appendix.  She added that this was a public document and it was available for viewing on the Town 
website. 
It was determined to hold the next meeting on December 17th, 2020 at 5:30pm. 
 
Member Thornley made a motion to continue the hearing 2019-008 ZBA to December 17, 2020. 
Member Todd seconded. 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Noelle L. Scoullar 


	Agenda for 2-22-2021 mtg.pdf
	13 Corn Hill Emails from Rich and Zana for 2-22-2021 pkt.pdf
	118 North Pamet Road (SP and VAR) Pkt for 2-22-2021 mtg.pdf
	Application Cover Ltr from Atty Murphy 1-7-2021.pdf
	Abutter's List (SP).pdf
	Abutter's List (VAR).pdf
	118 Site Plan 1-15-21.pdf
	Chris Sousa - A1-A11 - 01.20.2021.pdf

	Draft Application Packet for Marijuana Special Permit 2-16-2021.pdf
	Marijuana General and Site Plan PB Packet.pdf
	Draft Application Packet for Marijuana general only 11-18-2020 eas edits 1-19-2021.pdf
	100.5 11-12-2020.pdf
	100.6 11-12-2020.pdf
	100.7 11-12-2020.pdf
	Draft Application Packet for Marijuana site plan only 11-18-2020 eas edits 1-19-2021.pdf
	70.4C 11-12-2020.pdf
	100.8 11-12-2020.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Language for Applications - late submissions to Board.pdf
	ZBA Application and Procedure for review.pdf
	20-11-05-ZBA-MIN.pdf
	20-12-03-ZBA-MIN.pdf



